OREGON

PLANNING COMMISSION WORK SESSION AGENDA
Monday, March 08, 2021 - 6:00 PM
City Hall, Conference Room A, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport, OR 97365

This will be a hybrid meeting which means that it will be held electronically, via Zoom, with a
limited number of people (up to 15) allowed to attend in-person. The meeting will be live-
streamed at https://newportoregon.gov, and broadcast on Charter Channel 190.

Anyone interested in making public comment is allowed to attend in-person, subject to
congregant limitations (up to 15).

Anyone wishing to provide virtual public comment should make a request by noon on the day of
the meeting, at publiccomment@newportoregon.gov, and ask for the Zoom meeting information.

Anyone wishing to provide written public comment should send the comment to
publiccomment@newportoregon.gov. The e-mail must be received by noon on the scheduled
date of the meeting. Written comments received by noon on a Planning Commission meeting
date, will be included in the agenda packet. These comments will be acknowledged, at the
appropriate time, by the Chair. If a specific request is made to read written public comment into
the record during a meeting, staff will be provided a maximum of three minutes to read the
comment during the meeting.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2.A Review Draft City Council Goals for Fiscal Year 2021 / 2022.
Memorandum
City Council’s Proposed Goals & Objectives for 2021/2022

3. NEW BUSINESS


https://newportoregon.gov/
mailto:publiccomment@newportoregon.gov
mailto:publiccomment@newportoregon.gov
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/846001/Goals_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/846002/2.25.21_Final_Goals_and_Objectives_package.pdf

3.A Commission Role in the Distribution of Affordable Housing CET Funds.

3.B

3.C

Memorandum
Housing Trust Fund and Advisory Committee Information - Eugene
Housing Trust Fund and Advisory Committee Information - Medford

Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion.
E-Mail to Committee Staff Regarding Diversity Equity and Inclusion Statement
E-Mail from Spencer Nebel to Advisory Committees

Updated Planning Commission Work Program.
PC Work Program 3-8-2021

ADJOURNMENT


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/848084/CET_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/848085/Housing_Trust_Fund_and_Advisory_Committee_Information_-_Eugene.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/848086/Housing_Trust_Fund_and_Advisory_Committee_Information_-_Medford.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/845845/E-Mail_to_Committee_Staff_Regarding_Diversity_Equity_and_Inclusion_Statement.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/845844/E-Mail_from_Spencer_to_Advisory_Committees.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/845824/PC_Work_Program_3-8-21.pdf

City of Newport

Memorandum

To: Planning Commission/Commission Advisory Committee

From: Derrick |. Tokos, AICP, Community Development Direcﬁrg
Date: February 5, 2021

Re: Review Draft City Council Goals for Fiscal Year 2021 / 2022

The City Council met on February 22™ to identify a set of proposed goals and objectives for the
upcoming fiscal year, the next 2-5 years, and 5+ years. That effort was informed by goals and
objectives developed by city departments and advisory committees, including the Planning
Commission’s goals as revised per your goal setting discussion on February 8". The Council's goals
and objectives are correlated to Greater Newport Vision 2040 strategies.

The City Council has scheduled a public hearing for March 15" to take testimony and potentially adopt
the proposed goals and objectives as drafted, or with revisions. This work session is an opportunity
for the Planning Commission to review and discuss the Council’s goals relative to the Commission’s
work and determine if there is any specific feedback the group wants to provide to the Council. To
help facilitate the discussion, | have highlighted in yellow those goals and/or objectives that | anticipate
our Department or the Commission would have a role in implementing. If you decide that there is a
need to provide feedback to the Council, then we can add that as an action item on the regular
meeting agenda.

Attachment
City Council's Proposed Goals & Objectives for 2021/2022 (Dept and Committee goals included for reference)

Page 1 of 1



OREGON

PROPOSED
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
2021-2022

Mission Statement: The City of Newport pledges to effectively manage essential
community services for the well-being and public safety of residents and visitors. The
City will encourage economic diversification, sustainable development, and livability.




CITY OF NEWPORT FY 2021-2022
Proposed Goals

GREATER NEWPORT AREA VISION 2040
In 2040, Greater Newport is the heart of the Oregon Coast, an
enterprising, livable community that feels like home to residents
and visitors alike. We live in harmony with our coastal environment
-the ocean, beaches and bay, natural areas, rivers, and forests that
sustain and renew us with their exceptional beauty, bounty, and
outdoor recreation. Our community collaborates to create
economic opportunities and living-wage jobs that help keep the
Greater Newport Area dynamic, diverse, and affordable. We take
pride in our community’s education, innovation, and creativity,
helping all our residents learn, grow and thrive. Our community is
safe and healthy, equitable and inclusive, resilient and always
prepared. We volunteer, help our neighbors, support those in need,
and work together as true partners in our shared future.

On February 22, 2021, the City Council met from 9 AM to 2 PM to identify various Council
goals and objectives for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year and beyond. The goal setting process
focused on the six focus areas, and the strategies identified as part of the 2040 Vision
and Strategic Plan adopted by Council on November 20, 2017. It is my hope that this
process, as initiated last year, will help guide the Council and City administration in
developing longer-term strategic operation plans for the City of Newport.

City administration drafted a preliminary report on goals and objectives identifying items
to be carried over from the 2020-2021 Fiscal Year, and subsequent actions taken by the
Council through the course of the year. The Council reviewed and modified this report and
identified additional ideas to consider for prioritization. Additional ideas identified by three
or more Council members were added to the draft report.

In addition, departmental and advisory committee goals and objectives for 2021-2022
were reviewed by the Council and are included in this report.

Understanding the References in the 2020-2021 Council Goal Report.

The Council goals and objectives for this next fiscal year are organized by the six focus
areas identified in the Greater Newport Area Vision 2040 Plan. The 2040 Vision Plan
can be found at the following link:
https://newportoregon.gov/dept/cdd/documents/Vision2040/Vision2040 Final Draft.pdf



https://newportoregon.gov/dept/cdd/documents/Vision2040/Vision2040_Final_Draft.pdf

For purposes of this report, a goal is typically broader in scope than an objective. A goal
identifies intended outcome concerning one or more functions for an organization.

Objectives help translate goals into actionable items with specific deliverables, and
typically would be tied to budget resources necessary to achieve that goal.

Strategies are identified with each goal and objective, and relate to the strategies included
in the Greater Newport Area Vision 2040 Plan.

Additional Ideas are concepts that were identified by the City Council at the February 22
Goal Setting session, but not prioritized as a goal or objective. They are included for
informational purposes only.

Each of the Council goals are followed by specific objectives for the 2021-2022 Fiscal
Year. These objectives are the actionable items that Council desires to be implemented
in this next twelve-month period. The objectives will be specifically addressed in the
budget proposed by the City Manager for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year.

The description from the 2040 Vision for each focus area is included in this report. The
description is followed by the goals and objectives identified by the City Council through
this year’s goal setting process.



2021-2022 Goals and Objectives

A. ENHANCING A LIVABLE REGION
In 2040, the Greater Newport Area is an enterprising, livable community that
feels like home to residents and visitors alike. We have carefully planned for
growth with well-maintained infrastructure, affordable housing for all income
levels, robust public transportation, diverse shopping opportunities, and
distinct, walkable districts and neighborhoods.

Council Goals

A-1 Invest in upgrades to the City’s water distribution and storage tank systems. (Vision
Strategy A1) 5+ years

Objectives for 2021-2022

A-1(a) Fund and bid the replacement of the City’s two main water storage tanks
with two new seismically sound water tanks. (Vision Strategy A1)

A-1(b) Complete the design for the replacement of the 54t Street pump station.
(Vision Strategy A1)

A-1(c) Partner with the hospital to build a seismically stable water storage facility
that could serve the hospital in the event of an emergency. (Vision Strategy A1)
A-1(d) Update the Water Master Plan. (Vision Strategy A1)

A-2 Improve maintenance activities of the City street system. (Vision Strategy A1) 5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

A-2(a) Evaluate the use of The Dude Solutions to develop a reporting system to
proactively identify and repair potholes in city streets. (Vision Strategy A1)

A-3 Prepare the North Side Transportation Plan in collaboration with the Oregon
Department of Transportation. (Vision Strategy A10) 1 year

Obijectives for 2021-2022

A-3(a) Complete the North Side Transportation Plan. (Vision Strategy A10)

A-3(b) Develop a strategic plan for the revitalization of the City’s central business
district. (Vision Strategy A10)

A-3(c) Identify, in the planning process, a gathering spot as part of the City Center
revitalized strategies. (Vision Strategy A5)


d.tokos
Highlight

d.tokos
Highlight


A-4 Increase supplies of affordable and workforce housing, including rentals for the
community. (Vision Strategy A2) 5+ years
Objectives for 2021-2022

A-4(a) Update the City’s buildable land inventory. (Vision Strategy A2)

A-4(b) Develop bilingual educational materials to promote and encourage
homeowners to consider building accessory dwellings on their principal homestead
properties as allowed by law. (Vision Strategy A2)

A-5 Complete pedestrian safety amenities throughout the community. (Vision Strategy A11)
5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

A-5(a) Conduct feasibility and develop preliminary costs for infilling sidewalk from
Don Davis Park to Government Street along Elizabeth Street. (Vision Strategy A11.)
A-5(b) Complete design for a pedestrian walkway on US 101 from 25! Street to 36t
Street utilizing URA funding for the project. (Vision Strategy A11)

A-5(c) Work with ODOT to plan a pedestrian crosswalk at Highway 20 and Eads
Street. (Vision Strategy A11)

A-6 Promote City-wide beautification. (Vision Strategy A4) 5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

A-6(a) Implement addition to Parks Maintenance staffing including Landscaping
expertise in accordance with the Finance Work Group recommendations. (Vision
Strategy A4)

A-7 Acquire property in the Big Creek Reservoir watershed. (Vision Strategy A1) 5+years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

A-7(a) Deposit any revenues from the sale of an easement to the Central Lincoln
PUD into a land reserve fund for acquisition of property located in the Big Creek
Reservoir watershed. (Vision Strategy A1)

A-7(b) Apply for great funding for planning and for acquisition of reservoir properties.
(Vision Strategy A1)


d.tokos
Highlight

d.tokos
Highlight

d.tokos
Highlight


B. PRESERVING & ENJOYING OUR ENVIRONMENT

In 2040, the Greater Newport Area lives in harmony with its coastal
environment. Our ocean, beaches and bay, natural areas, rivers, and forests
sustain and renew us with their exceptional beauty, bounty and outdoor
recreation. We retain our connection to nature, protecting our land, air, water,
natural habitats, and promoting more sustainable ways of living.

Council Goals

B-1 Invest in upgrades to the City’s sanitary sewer collection system. (Vision Strategy A1)
5+ years

Objectives for 2021-2022

B-1(a) Proceed with Phase 1 of the North side pump station headworks. (Vision
Strategy B1)
B-1(b) Replace the Minnie Street lift station. (Vision Strategy B1)

B-2 Invest in upgrades to the City’s storm sewer collection system (Vision Strategy A1) 5+
years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

B-2(a) Complete the design and bid the replacement of the storm sewer on
Hatfield. (Vision Strategy B4)

B-2(b) Design and replace the storm sewer running under the fire hall and through
Betty Wheeler Park. (Vision Strategy B1)

B-2(c) Bid and construct storm sewer and sidewalk on Harbor Drive. (Vision
Strategy B1)

B-3 Modernize and upgrade the waste water treatment plant. (Vision Strategy A1.) 2-5
years.

Obijectives for 2021-2022

B-3(a) Complete the Wastewater Treatment Plant Master Plan identifying
replacement/upgrades necessary for effective treatment of waste water. (Vision
Strategy B1)

B-4 Review and implement cost-effective priorities from the Parks and Recreation Master
Plan for implementation. (Vision Strategy B3.) 5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022




B-4(a) The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee, along with the Parks and
Recreation Director and staff, develop a 5-year strategic plan for implementing
various recommendations found in the Parks and Recreation Master Plan. (Vision
Strategy B3)

B-4(b) Parks and Recreation will reactivate a foundation to provide a source of
funding for parks equipment and scholarships (Vision Strategy B3)

B-4(c) Complete a business plan to maximize the efficiency of recreational
programs, operations, and facilities. (Vision Strategy B3)

B-4(d) Identify a location for developing a new soccer field. (Vision Strategy B3)

B-5 Evaluate the implementation of a dark sky lighting plan for the City. (Vision Strategy
B5) 2-5years

Obijectives for 2021-2022
B-5(a) Determine the feasibility of utilizing the energy savings through the use of
LED fixtures and more efficient placement of outdoor lighting to help expedite
implementation of the dark sky street lighting system for the City. (Vision Strategy
B3)
B-5 (b) Consider development of Dark Sky regulations for private outdoor lighting
in the city. (Vision Strategy B5)

B-6 Develop a long-term climate action plan for the City of Newport. (Vision Strategy B9)
2-5 years

Objectives for 2021-2022

B-6(a) Develop educational materials and meet with heavy industrial users of water
to discuss the implementation of water conservation practices. (Vision Strategy B6)
B-6(b) Implement a plastic, EPS foam reduction policy/ordinance for the City for
review and possible implementation by Council. (Vision Strategy B7)

B-6(c) Refine the initial sustainability report on measure the City can implement in
our day-to-day operations to reduce environmental impacts. (Vision Strategy B9)

B-7 Develop a policy for the City’s role in producing and/or providing electrical vehicle
charging stations for the public and/or employee use. (Vision Strategy B8) 1 year

Obijectives for 2021-2022

B-7(a) The City administration will identify locations within the Urban Renewal
Districts where URA funds would be offered to incentivize charging station
development from national companies and/or local businesses for charging stations
located in the Urban Renewal boundaries. (Vision Strategy B8)

B-7(b) Develop a policy requiring departments to analyze the possibility of utilizing
e-vehicles or hybrids for any vehicle purchases requested in the annual budget.
(Vision Strategy B8)


d.tokos
Highlight

d.tokos
Highlight


B-7(c) Develop a plan for purchasing and installing electric vehicle charging stations.
(Vision Strategy B8)

B-7(d) Develop a policy where employees can charge electric vehicles at worksites
with a monthly payroll deduction established to offset electric use by those
employees. (Vision Strategy B8)

C. CREATING NEW BUSINESSES & JOBS

In 2040, the Greater Newport Area collaborates to create economic
opportunities and living-wage job that help keep Newport dynamic, diverse,
and affordable. Our economy is balanced and sustainable, producing living-
wage jobs in the trades and professions, while supporting new start-up
companies and small businesses based on local talent, entrepreneurship,
ideas, and resources.

COUNCIL GOALS

C-1 Develop opportunities for buildable lands and utilization of existing structures for
creating new businesses and jobs. (Vision Strategy C3) 5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

C-1(a) Update the City’s commercial/industrial buildable lands inventory. (Vision
Strategy C3)

C-1(b) Develop a plan for the repurposing at the South Beach URA property. (Vision
Strategy C4)

C-2 Encourage small business development for the Greater Newport Area. (Vision Strategy
C2) 5+ years

Objectives for 2021-2022

C-2(a) Modify the Newport Municipal Code eliminating restrictions for the operation
of food carts. (Vision Strategy C9)

C-3 Support business growth, development, and financial sustainability at the Airport.
(Vision Strategy C4) 5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

C-3(a) Evaluate the option to extend sewer services to serve the airport property.
(Vision Strategy C4)

11


d.tokos
Highlight

d.tokos
Highlight

d.tokos
Highlight


C-3(b) Evaluate development of a solar farm on Airport property. (Vision Strategy
B8)

C-4 Foster economic development at the bayfront. (Vision Strategy C1) 5+ years

C-4(a) Explore the purchase of the NE corner of Bay Street and Bay Boulevard for a
public/private redevelopment, including public parking and retain/service space.
(Vision Strategy C1)

D.LEARNING, EXPLORING, & CREATING NEW

HORIZONS

In 2040, the Greater Newport Area takes pride in our community’s education,
innovation, and creativity, helping all our resident learn, grow, and thrive. Our
schools are appropriately funded through diverse means of support to meet
the highest standards of educational achievement. Our college and university
prepare students for rewarding lives and productive careers. The arts and
opportunities for creative expression and learning are high quality, diverse,
and available and accessible to everyone.

Council Goals

D-1 Provide sufficient funding to support public arts. (Vision Strategy D3) 5+years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

D-1(a) Provide an annual appropriation of funding to support the acquisition of public
art for the city. (Vision Strategy D3)

E. IMPROVING COMMUNITY HEALTH & SAFETY

In 2040, the Greater Newport Area is safe and healthy, equitable and inclusive,
resilient and always prepared. We volunteer, help our neighbors, and support
those in need. Our community’s physical, environmental, social, and economic
assets allow all of our residents, including families and children, young people,
and seniors to live healthy lives and find the support and services they require,
including excellent, affordable, and accessible healthcare and childcare.

Council Goals

E-1 Replace the Big Creek Dam. (Vision Strategy E5) 5+years

Objectives for 2021-2022

12


d.tokos
Highlight


E-2

E-3

E-1(a) Inform the Greater Newport Area of the critical need to replace the Big Creek
Dams. (Vision Strategy ES)

E-1(b) Proceed with preliminary design and permitting for the replacement dam for
Big Creek. (Vision Strategy E5)

E-1(c) Conduct emergency preparedness planning regarding the dam failure.
(Vision Strategy E5)

E-1(d) Continue efforts at identifying funding for dam replacement. (Vision Strategy
ES)

Continue with efforts with Listos Training. (Vision Strategy E5) 2-5 years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

E-2(a) Renew LISTOS training when emergency coordinator position is filled. (Vision
Strategy E5)

Implement recommendations from the Homelessness Task Force. (Vision Strategy

E7) 2-5years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

E-3(a) Determine with the Council’s Excise Tax Work Group whether a portion of
these funds can be committed to homelessness activities. (Vision Strategy E7)
E-3(b) Determine the feasibility of developing a program using homeless individuals
for litter and trash clean up in return for financial assistance. (Vision Strategy E7)
E-3(c) Initiate a county-wide discussion on strategies to manage homelessness.
(Vision Strategy E7)

E-3(d) Identify areas where campsites would be permitted in the city with portable
toilets and garbage disposal. (Vision Strategy E7)

Obijections for 2022-2023

E-3(e) Explore the future installation of Portland loos in key locations throughout
the community. (Vision Strategy E-7)

E-3(f) Request that the organized faith-based community coordinate services
offered by local churches and other faith-based groups. (Vision E-7)

E-3(g) Conduct a study on the economic impact of the cost of homelessness to
property owners. (Vision Strategy E-7)

E-3(h) Pursue efforts to create a more permanent overnight shelter. (Vision
Strategy E-7)

E-3(i) Health-related issues, including mental health, physical health, and drug
and alcohol abuse issues. (Vision Strategy E-7)

E-3(j) Determine the impact of affordable housing on homelessness. (Vision
Strategy E-7)

13


d.tokos
Highlight


E-4 Evaluate Fire Service needs for the community. (Vision Strategy E6) 2-5 years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

E-4(a) Evaluate the feasibility of consolidating the City Fire Department with the
Rural Fire District. (Vision Strategy E6.)

E-4(b) Increase the number of active Fire Department volunteers. (Vision Strategy
E6)

E-5 Support technology in addressing the growth and changing community Police needs.
(Vision Strategy E6) 5+years

Objectives for 2021-2022

E-5(a) Purchase additional radar speed signs for additional use throughout the community.
(Vision Strategy E6)

E-6 Enhance coordination among social services, non-profits, and local government to
collaborate in all actions to guide creation of a healthier community. (Vision Strategy E4)
5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

E-6(a) Participate in discussions on opportunities to collaborate with health
organizations to identify opportunities to create a healthier community. (Vision
Strategy E4)

F. FOSTERING COLLABORATION & ENGAGEMENT

In 2040, the Greater Newport Area’s local governments and public agencies,
schools and higher educational institutes, businesses, local employers,
nonprofits, community groups, faith-based institutions, and residents work
together as true partners in our shared future. Governments reach out to
engage and listen to residents, involve them in important plans and decisions,
and collaborate for a better community in a rapidly changing world.

Council Goals

F-1 Utilize the Greater Newport Area Vision 2040 strategies as a foundational document
for ongoing public processes, planning and decision making. (Vision Strategy F2) 5+
years

14



Objectives for 2021-2022

F-1(a) Develop a plan to sustain active coordination of the Greater Newport Vision
beyond the funding provided by the Ford Family Foundation.) (Vision Strategy F2)

F-2 Collaborate with other local government entities in the Greater Newport Area (Vision
Strategy F7.) 5+ years

Objectives for 2021-2022

F-2(a) Meet jointly with the Port of Newport, annually, in a work session. (Vision
Strategy F7)

F-3 Increase involvement of younger generations in community issues. (Vision Strategy F9)
5+ years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

F-3(a) Work collaboratively with the school district to establish a youth council.
(Vision Strategy F9)

F-4 Foster an inclusive organization and community that embraces diversity in ethnicity,
race, age, gender identity, sexual orientation, self-identity, and perspectives consistent with
our slogan “The Friendliest”. (Vision Strategy F-5) 5+years

Obijectives for 2021-2022

F-4(a) The City commits conducting outreach for prospective candidates to diversity
City staff as well as membership on City committees, boards, and panels to ensure
that all community voices are represented in discussions in City policies.

F-4(b) The City will support and seek out opportunities to collaborate with local
partner organizations on cultural programming by collaborating on these programs
during the fiscal year.

F-4(c) The City commits to develop and publicize a process to address complaints
of bias or discrimination relating to the City of Newport. The City commits to develop
a specific protocol, or set of protocols, to investigate and respond to grievances with
the goal of eliminating systemic bias within our organization.

G. OTHER ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES
As part of the goal setting process, the City Council establishes goals that do
not fall directly in line with specific Vision Strategies. The goals are specific to
the operational issues for the City of Newport.

15



Council Goals

G-1 Address long-term financial sustainability planning for the City of Newport. 2-5
years

Objectives for 2021-2022
G-1(a) Review the Five-Year Financial Sustainability Plan as part of the 2022-2023
Preliminary Budget Committee Meeting.

G-2 Implement purchasing procedures to reduce costs and improve accountability and
transparency of these expenditures. 1 year

2021-2022 Obijectives

G-2(a) Complete and implement a new purchasing policy for the City including the
use of purchase orders to help control City costs beginning with the July 1, 2021
Fiscal Year.

G-2(b) Examine opportunities to consolidate purchases that are currently done on a
department-by- department basis to reduce overall costs for those purchases. The
City administration needs to be mindful that any new processes to centralized these
activities have time and expenses in themselves. It will be important to determine
the cost benefit of those specific actions. A report will be provided to the City Council
by December 31, 2021 on these efforts.

G-3 Improve methods for revenue collection. 2-5 years

2021-2022 Obijectives

G-3(a) implement procedures to improve the collection of miscellaneous fees, fines
and other revenues that help support various City services. A report will be provided
to the City Council on programs in November 2021.

G-3(b) Implement a centralized process of monitoring leases and provisions within
those leases, expiration of leases, and other activities that need to be done on a
consolidated basis. This will be completed by December 2021.

G-3(c) Develop a routine practice to regularly place liens on properties for unpaid
property-related bills. This is to be implemented by December 2021.

G-3(d) Evaluate new collection procedures with the goal reducing uncollectable
accounts considering the costs and benefit of the procedure with a report being
provided to the Council by March 2022.

G-4 Provide sustainable sources of revenue to support city services and maintain city
facilities. 2-5 years

2021-2022 Objectives

10



G-4(a) Increase, by ordinance, the transient room tax by ordinance from 9.5% to
12% and identify how these funds will be specifically used to address the structural
deficit currently existing with the City of Newport.

G-4(b) Place before the voters at the November election, an increase in the gas tax
to five cents a gallon to fund a more robust road resurfacing program, and potentially
assume responsibilities for right-of-way tree removal and brush maintenance from
individual property owners.

G-4(c) Place before the voters a proposal to implement a 5% tax on prepared foods
which would be implemented beginning July 1, 2022. Develop a clear plan as to how
these funds will be utilized as part of this initiative.

G-5 Continue to expand access to city services through the use of technology. 5+years

2021-2022 Objectives

G-5(a) Take necessary steps to provide public access to specific components
of the City’s GIS system.

H. ADDITIONAL IDEAS NOT PRIORITIZED

During the February 22, 2021, Goal Setting session, the Council generated a number of
ideas that were categorized as part of the goal setting process. These ideas are included
for information purposes, and were in addition to the approximately 100 draft goals and
objectives that served as a starting point for developing the priorities for the 2021-2022
Fiscal Year. Please note, that the number in parentheses are the number of times individual
Council members prioritized that particular item as part of goal prioritization. If an item had
three or more Council members supporting that as a priority, it has been included as a goal
or objecting in the previous section of the report. The balance of the ideas is included in this
report for informational purposes only.

New ideas were generated at the February 22, 2021 Council Goal meetin. Items in
bold have been included as a goal and/or objective:

A. ENHANCING A LIVABLE REGION

e Create a pedestrian crossing with lights at the intersection of Highway 20

and Eads Street. (4)

e Repair and relocate “The Ambassador” to City Hall property. (1)
Conduct master planning for infrastructure/utilities and update every five
years. (1)
Coordinate art deco theme for downtown core including design standards.
Conduct a city-wide citizen survey.
Mill and repave SE Moore Drive.
Work with Lincoln County Transit on scheduling for better use of the transit
system by the local workforce.

11

17


d.tokos
Highlight


Strengthen the process for placement of tiny homes at the Presbyterian
church.

Pursue bike-ped trail development from lighthouse to lighthouse.

Create a children’s playground area on the east side of Highway 101 for
near Surf View Village Apartments.

Explore the use of a trolley to move people from Nye Beach to downtown
and the bayfront.

Replace the clock tower at its original location.

Place public murals on PUD utility boxes.

Improve the citizen’s pothole reporting website and hotline with
information as to when the hole is repaired.

Right turn lane only on NE 20t Street and Highway 101.

Purchase more permanent speed measuring signs at locations such as
Oceanview Drive and school zones.

B. PRESERVING & ENJOYING OUR ENVIRONMENT

Identify a location for a community soccer field. (3)

Add additional off-leash dog parks. (2)

Expand recreational opportunities for under-served populations. (1)
Expand pollinator boxes in community garden sites. (1)

Create more green areas within the city.

Conduct the parking meter rollout in 2022.

Like the Yaquina Bay Bridge create requirements for green spaces
and new developments.

Develop and “l love Newport” sign at the Nye Beach turnaround in the
wire fence at the beach access.

Provide a map of community gardens and offer opportunities to sign
up for reserving a spot on the city’s website.

Expand hours for a full-time city landscaper.

Maintain weed-free sidewalks and road edges.

Fix gutter at the back of Council Chambers.

C. CREATING NEW BUSINESSES & JOBS

Evaluate the potential of building sewer to the airport. (4)
Explore the purchase of the cheese factory on the bayfront for parking and
commercial development. (3)
Pursue the research on an airport solar farm. (3)
Create an aggressive marketing plan for the city center renewal. (1)
Survey downtown business owners on their plans for the use of their
properties. (1)
Create a city youth work volunteer group through Parks and
Recreation.
Hire a business marketing consultant to maximize opportunities for
airport operations.

12

18


d.tokos
Highlight


Establish a goal for the airport to be more financially self-sufficient.
Provide better community information as to the benefits and value of
the airport to the taxpayers of Newport.

Bring commercial air service back to Newport.

Develop housing and commercial uses at the Lincoln County
Commons/old animal shelter site.

D. LEARNING, EXPLORING, & CREATING NEW HORIZONS

Continue efforts at disaster preparedness in the community. (1)
Improve the wayfinding system in Newport. (1)

Develop social media presence.

Work to make the city’s website accessible for all. (translation, large
print, audio)

Assess city for WI-FI availability to all areas.

Support and help fund the restoration of the clay and ceramic studio at
the Visual Arts Center.

Replace the Oregon flag in front of City Hall.

E. IMPROVING COMMUNITY HEALTH & SAFETY

Develop a conservation water plan in case of emergencies. (2)
Create a Health and All Actions City Advisory Committee. (2)
Add back Police positions. (2)

Utilize natural and environmentally safer chemicals and cleaners and
lubricants. (1)

Establish a beach wheelchair rental. (1)

Create a Botche Ball Courts. (1)

Develop a plan to purchase the water shed. (1)

Hold a celebration for the community when COVID-19 is over. (1)
Revamp emergency supply caches city-wide. (1)

Buy a mastic pothole patch/cracked-ceiling machine.

Look for properties for new Fire and Police stations.

Purchase kayaks for the Fire Department.

Leverage purchase of fire boat for bayfront.

F. FOSTERING COLLABORATION & ENGAGEMENT

Engage the Nazarene Church regarding the potential use of their
unfinished building as a homeless outreach center.

Encourage City staff to report maintenance issues when they see these
when they are out and about. (potholes, trash, etc.)

Live caption City Council meetings.

13

19



G. OTHER ORGANIZATIONAL ISSUES
e Provide public access to the city’s GIS system. (3)
e Conduct a municipal equality index. (2)
e Replace Council iPads with bigger-screen technology. (1)
e Hire and train new staff before retirements occur. (1)
e Create an assistant city manager position.
e Increase percent of e-pay users through incentives.

14

20



Goal#

13

14

15

16

Goal Title

Goal Goal Text

Type

Assist local seniors in  Ongoing

mitigating the
negative impact of
COVID-10 and social
Distancing

Expand technical
knowledge and
access to virtual
programming and
resources among the
60+ Community

Connect homebound
seniors with
resources, social
outlets and aid.

Build Back Better

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing 1. Increase member and volunteer
numbers 2. Develop
recommendations for the 60+
Activity Center to help support senor
reintegration into the community
when social distancing restrictions
are no longer necessary 3.

60+ Activity Center

V2040
Strategies

F4

Objectives
349 Provide area seniors with internet connections and internet enabled devices
361 Attain funding to purchase at least seven hot spots and iPads for seniors
350 Research current options for virtual programming meant to encourage social participation among
seniors 351 Cultivate community

resources that support seniors well being during social distancing/isolation through research and feedback from
partners. 352 Conduct training
programs for usage of hot spot and iPads 353
Expand 60+s catalog of virtual programming and web-based content

354 Offer at least 12 session on how to ZOOM

355 Develop recommendations for enhancing social participation whole using while using virtual
programs for those who do not feel comfortable returning to in-person activities.

362 Continue to educate to provide homebound seniors with basic needs during the COVID-19
pandemic. 363 Continue to promote
the Friendship Brigade phone list 364

Publicize available resources such as Meals on Wheels though PSAA, ads in local media, flyers, social media,
email blast, phone calls and mailings.

367 Use promotion of expanded virtual programming, new trainings and other COVID-related outreach
as an opportunity to recruit new member and volunteers.

368 Increase number of volunteers and volunteer opportunities by establishing three new specific
volunteer opportunities. 369 Create
new opportunities for intergeneration programming.

388 Partner with Centro de Ayuda to provide programming that targets local Latnix communities and
includes Spanish translation.

21



17

Goal Title

Air service - Developing Rural Air service
working with the State of Oregon
Department of Aviation

Hangars - Explore ways of development of
Hangars

Marketing - Come up with marketing
strategies to promote more aircraft flying
to Newport

Maintenance - Maintaining the airfield to
FAA grant assurance standards

FAA AIP grants - Finish Land Acquisition
south of runway 34 Start Environmental
Assessment for airport 38 pipe lining Pre-
design for 38 pipe lining

Business - Market areas inside and outside
the fence for business park development

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Airport
Goal Text

2. Air service - Developing Rural Air service
working with the State of Oregon
Department of Aviation.

3. Hangars - Explore ways of development
of Hangars

4. Marketing - Come up with marketing
strategies to promote more aircraft flying to
Newport.

6. Maintenance - Maintaining the airfield to
FAA grant assurance standards.

1. FAA AIP grants - Finish Land Acquisition
south of runway 34. Start Environmental
Assessment for airport 38 pipe lining Pre-
design for 38 pipe lining.

3. Business - Market areas inside and
outside the fence for business park
development.

V2040 Strategies

A3 ABA13C4C8C9C13F4 309

AT A6 A13 A14 A16 C4 C9

C6C14

A1CAF6

A1 A16 B1B6 C4 ES

A6 A13 A14C3 C4C8 C9

Objectives

working with airport committee to identify long term
funding for air service.

514 Reach out to small rural air carries if any might be
interested in service.

469 working with tenants through building process.
515 completion of building two hangars.
472 Work with airport committee for marketing of airfield

for land leases and expanding market reach to GA pilots to visit
Newport.

483 identify areas of of the field for grading and
smoothing.
516 Work with U.S.N.G to join the government IRT

program. To use areas of airfield for training of local engineering
unit.

493 completion of storm pipe rehabilitation FAA AIP
project.
503 work with community development director for urban

renewal funds.

22



Goal#

17

Goal Title

Develop Inclusive Outreach
Materials

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Goal
Text

V2040
Strategies

F4F5

City Manager's Office
Objectives

46 Develop bilingual (English and Spanish) documents utilized regularly by the CRO, including special event permit
applications, committee applications

23



51

52

53

54

57

58

59

Goal Title

Update the Newport Transportation
System Plan (Joint City/ODOT
Project).

Establish a set of land use
regulations and incentives to
complement the Transportation
System Plan update and facilitate
revitalization of the US 101 / 20
corridors, including the City Center
area.

Develop a Refinement Plan for South
Beach Commercial / Industrial areas
to inform the South Beach urban

renewal districts final project phase.

Implement Parking Study
recommendations adopted by the
City Council.

Facilitate Provision of Additional
Housing Opportunities within the
City

Partner with DOGAMI and DLCD on
Tsunami Resiliency Initiatives

Initiate work on HB 2003 Mandated
Housing Needs and Buildable Lands
Update

Support Development of STR
Ordinance Implementation Work

Goal
Type

Current
FY

2-5
Years

Current
FY

2-5
Years

Ongoing

Current
FY

2-5
Years

Current
FY

Goal
Text

Community Development

V2040 Strategies

Objectives

A3 A10 A11 A15A16 F4 389 Complete Transportation System Plan Adoption Process.

A3 A4 A5 A6 F4

AT A3

A14C1C8

A2 A6 A7

A13E5F4

A2 A7 A9 A14F4

A8 A9 F1F4

255 Meet once a year with the advisory committee of the Bike & Ped on issues of joint concern

429 Coordinate with funding partners to get consultants under contract and initiate project.

259 Plan a City Tree Board training meeting

260 Amend South Beach Urban Renewal Plan to reflect agreed upon changes.

261 Recruit and empanel a Parking Advisory Committee to provide recommendations to policymakers and
staff regarding city parking policy and programs. 262
Initiate refinements to the Historic Nye Beach Design Review Overlay, as needed.

263 Prepare a Request for Proposals for installation of meters and related improvements (target spring
2021 for implementation). 264 Develop

draft ordinance changes to lift Bayfront off-street parking standards that serve as an impediment to development/
redevelopment (to be implemented concurrent with metering).

430 Initiate discussions with Nye Beach businesses on alternatives for managing parking in a sustainable
manner.

265 Incorporate "skinny" public street options into subdivision and zoning ordinances to reduce costs that
may be an impediment to development. 266

Adjust exaction requirements to ensure they are equitable, particularly for small scale residential projects.

267 Initiate refinements to the Historic Nye Beach Design Review Overlay, as needed.

269 Assist policy-makers in identifying a location and, in the permitting of, an overnight homeless shelter.
445 Complete the beach access assessments and utilize results to secure funding to implement
recommended improvements.

446 Prepare a scope of work, outreach plan, budget, and schedule in consultation with DLCD to confirm
that the project will adequately address HB 2003 requirements.

447 Secure state technical assistance grant funds to hire a consultant(s) to help with plan preparation and
outreach. 448 Develop an RFP, select a
consultant(s) through a competitive review process, and initiate work on the project.

449 Assist Work Group in understanding how City Administration implements ordinance implementation

through the summer of 2021 via a series of quarterly meetings.

24



Goal#

60

61

62

63

Goal Title

Group Recommendations

Assist BLM and FHWA on
Lighthouse Drive Transportation
Study

Facilitate Acquisition of Additional
Land in Big Creek Watershed

Yaquina Bay Estuary Management
Plan Update

Update Newport Unsafe Building
Codes

Goal
Type

Years

Years

2-5
Years

Current
FY

V2040 Strategies

AT0A11B2F4

A13B1B6

B6 C1 C5F4 F7

ES

Objectives

450 Provide the Work Group with requested information and options for addressing identified issues.
451 Develop ordinance amendments or potential administrative procedural changes at the request of the
Work Group for presentation to the City Council.

452 Assist BLM, FHWA, ODOT, and consulting team with development of study, including background data
and recommendations from Newport TSP Update and public outreach.

453 Provide feedback to BLM/FHWA regarding community priorities for infrastructure investment and
incorporate recommendations as an amendment to the Newport TSP.

454 Work in consultation with BLM to develop a grant application to secure a Federal Lands Access
Program grant to fund needed improvements.

455 Coordinate with Central Lincoln PUD on valuation of the easement, including contributory value of the
timber, and other steps outlined in the Council adopted MOU to complete the easement transaction.

456 Contact ownership interests within the watershed to ascertain interest in participating in land sales
and/or exchanges. 457 Consult with OCCFA
and Sustainable Northwest and prepare application to secure USDA, OWEB or other grant funds to supplement city
resources for land acquisition.

458 Participate on taskforce to update the plan, providing technical expertise and background data relevant
to portions of the estuary within the city limits of Newport.

459 Conduct work sessions with City policy-making bodies to keep them informed of the proposed
amendments, and assist DLCD with public outreach.

460 Initiate updates to the estuary management chapter of the Newport Comprehensive Plan and
Corresponding chapter of the zoning ordinance.

461 Coordinate with Police Departments Code Enforcement staff and State Building Codes Division to
develop draft amendments. 462 Conduct
work sessions with policymakers to review amendments and update based upon feedback.

463 Initiate ordinance amendment process.

25



13

14

16

Goal Title Goal

Type

Ensure continuity of the Ongoing
Citys Emergency
Preparedness Program

Build upon the successes  Ongoing
of our outreach to the
Latino Community

Move the City forward Ongoing
toward greater

preparedness and

resiliency.

Goal
Text

V2040
Strategies

ES

D8 ES

Disaster Preparedness

Objectives
153 Complete hiring process and make a hiring decision 154
Conduct a thorough and systematic evaluation process for new employee
155 Provide oversite and support to ensure success of new Emergency Preparedness Coordinator.
156 Utilize grant funding to expand the LISTOS Program 157
Find a champion in the Latino Community to help coordinate efforts 158
Host 2 LISTOS Classes, and One Spanish Language CERT Class
540 Have new coordinator conduct preparedness survey of all relevant City Departments by end of FY 21/22
543 Have new Coordinator perform an assessment of exercise and training needs for City staff by end of FY 21/22
545 Have new Coordinator perform and inventory and needs assessment of all City Disaster supplies by end of FY 21/22

26



Goal Title

Implement an Audit Program for Room Tax
Collections

Implement a Citywide Procurement and
Purchasing System using Caselle

Create and implement GFOA
Recommended Financial Polices

Ongoing
Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal
Text

Finance

V2040
Strategies
F1
F1

F1

232
233

237
238

242

Objectives

Develop the scope of the room tax audit program with the Audit Committee.

Present a report and recommendations to Council.

Complete the Roll out of the PO system by end of calendar year end 2022
Present a report to Council if necessary

Continue creating recommended polices, minimum of three

27



Goal#

21

22

24

Goal Title

Merge or
Consolidate with
Newport Rural Fire
Protection District

Obtain new pumper

Keep Fire
Department Staffing
full with pending
retirements

Goal
Type

Years

Ongoing

Current
FY

Goal Text

To keep our staffing levels up with
potential near term retirements, we
need to anticipate openings and be in
the process of hiring before the position
becomes vacant.

Fire Department

V2040
Strategies

E6 F7

E6

Objectives
145 Review results and make a presentation to Council with options and recommendations.
347 Complete feasibility study Objective
348 Complete a 190 IGA with the Fire District.
148 Sign agreement with apparatus manufacturer
149 Place new apparatus into service and surplus old unit
535 Work with neighboring agencies to develop a common set of specifications to make working
with each other easier and more efficient.
537 To keep the hiring process to a minimum, we must have all elements of the Firefighter hiring
process completed and vetted by HR before the need to post.
538 Work with HR to develop timely yet realistic hiring timelines for all anticipated opening.
539 Develop a Fire Engineer hiring process that is complete and has been vetted by HR before an

opening arises.

28



Human Resources

Goal# Goal Title Goal Goal V2040 Objectives
Type Text Strategies
15 Implement a Current 53 Calendar meetings with City Manager through August 2020 to complete review of the remaining handbook sections
Revised Employee FY 54 Incorporate City Manager changes and complete formatting 55
Handbook Forward to Department Heads, Union, and CIS for final review and feedback 56
Review feedback - incorporate changes where appropriate 57 Finalize
handbook and formatting 58 Develop rollout communications
(management, employee, and volunteer) 59 Print hard copies and place
online 60 Compile volunteer packets
61 Load handbook on SafePersonnel for all employee distribution 62
Communicate rollout and distribute handbook to employees 63 Obtain
signed acknowledgement forms from all employees
16 Implement Ongoing F5 64 Phase | - Compile employee survey results 65 Determine
Cultural objectives based on survey results 66 Develop action plan(s)
Competency 67 Determine resources needed for rollout of action plan(s) 68
Audit/Results/ Develop rollout timeline 69 Develop rollout communications
Action Plan 70 Implementation begins
(Internal focus)
17 Implement a Ongoing 80 Phase | - Design and Process 81 Determine competencies
Revised Citywide for all positions that are critical for the organizations success 82
Performance Determine performance standards for rating scale for competencies 83
Management Develop review format for management and non-management staff 84
Process Phase Il - Implementation 85 Present draft process/procedures
86 Train management staff on new process and forms 87
Implement feedback from management 88 Finalize forms and procedures
18 Implement a Ongoing 111 Calendar meetings with Safety Officer through August 2020 to complete review of the draft handbook sections
Revised Safety 112 Finalize handbook 113 Develop rollout communications
Handbook (management, employee, and volunteer) 114 Print hard copies and place
online 115 Load handbook on SafePersonnel for all employee distribution
116 Communicate rollout and distribute handbook to employees 117
Obtain signed acknowledgement forms from all employees
19 Train New Safety  Ongoing 118 Confirm hire for Safety Officer position 119 Onboard Safety
Officer Officer 120 Meet with Safety Officer weekly for first 30-60 days to confer
on training and development 121 Review and approve City Purchasing
System - terminated. 122 Investigate and possibly engage via an
Intergovernmental agreement with the State for the administration of Room Tax Collection and auditing.
123 Meet monthly to review status of goals and objectives
20 Implement a Ongoing 124 Phase | - Design and Process 125 Determine components
Revised Citywide of the safety program 126 Determine what forms and process/procedures

Safety Program need to be developed to support the program 127 Develop forms, policies,



Goal#

Goal Title

Goal
Type

Goal V2040
Text Strategies

procedures
129

Train management staff on new process and forms

Objectives

128

Phase Il - Implementation

30



Goal#

22

23

24

25

Goal Title

Customer
Service

Innovative

Technology

Connectivity

Cybersecurity

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal Text

A workforce that possesses
relevant skill sets, provides
innovative IT solutions and works
collaboratively to support
organizational demands.

Transform the City of Newport
workplace by enabling end user
capabilities through access to
data and services anywhere and
anytime.

Deliver a strong, connected and
resilient network.

Protect City of Newport
networks, systems, functions and
data. Continuously mature the
City of Newport cybersecurity
posture.

V2040
Strategies

F1

Information Technology

Objectives
464 Improve website accessibility level to AA standards
581 Add two wide-range public Wi-Fi access points to city buildings.
582 Provide three tech-talks throughout the year
7 Optimize the end user experience with data, access, and services, providing cost efficiencies and workforce
productivity. 89 Implement workflow

technologies to facilitate internal and external processes. 90
Advance the implementation of the City of Newport information sharing environment by developing highly-available,
automated systems. 91 Enable secure end-to-end

delivery of mobile solutions that enhance enterprise-wide mobile computing capabilities for successful mission outcomes.

92 Develop Network modernization plans 97

Cloud Smart assessment 101 Business

Resilience 530 Provide fully-redundant internet
connectivity 583 Achieve greater than 95%
uptime over the year

105 Implement cyber defense measures 106
Assessment of data security 107 Mobile device
security 108 Cybersecurity standards

31



Goal# Goal Title

7

Customize
programs
and
services for
our Latinx
population

Increase

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal
Text

Libra

ry

V2040 Strategies

Objectives

AT A4 A13 A18B6 C3C6 C7C8C9 C10D2 D3 D6 D8 D9D10D11 D12E4ESE7 E8BE13F1 F2F3FAFSF6 F7F8 FOF10F11 212 Recruit, hire and

AT A18C3C8C9D2D8D9D10D11 E4E7 F3F4F7

appropriately deploy Spanish-speaking staff
214 Establish a staff liaison and
library project team to collaborate with
community and literacy agencies, English as
a Second Language provides, the school
district, and tutors to track collaborative
efforts.

221 Increase Spanish-Language
and bilingual collections for the Library by
5%.

222 Develop programming
targeting our Latinx community. We will have
4 Latinx Programs this year.

223 Conduct Oregon Library
Association EDI Antiracism Public Library
Division (PLD) Toolkit Training and other
staff training

224 Create a Spanish-language
version of the NPL website, translate press
releases, library signage, marketing
materials, and library policies. We are
aiming to have 30% of our library publicity
translated into Spanish in FY21-22.

225 Establish consistent bilingual
signage throughout the library at the service
points, on the library shelf ends, signage
throughout the library.

226 Incorporate culturally
appropriate elements in the library facilities
227 Cultivate partnerships with

schools, colleges, literacy agencies, and
other relevant organizations to coordinate
adult literacy tutoring and ESL classes.
228 Cultivate partnerships for
adult literacy and ESL instruction, space
sharing, and off-site programming and
services.

341 Add 11 mobile hotspots to

32



Goal# Goal Title Goal Goal V2040 Strategies Objectives

Type Text
access to the existing mobile hotspot program in
Technology FY21-22.
Resources 342 Add 5 laptops to the library
to the collection for library cardholders to check
Community out
343 Add 5 tablet devices to the
library collection for library cardholders to
check out
345 Library will provide 1 Tech
Talk Program per quarter for educational
instruction
346 Library will provide a pop-up

outreach program in the community 6 times
throughout the year for Wi-Fi access, access
to library materials, and ask a librarian tech
questions.



21

22

23

24

25

26

Goal Title

Rebuild and expand
department services,
programs, classes,
events, and activities.

Begin implementation
of the Park Master Plan

Reduce environmental
impact through
department facilities,
operations, and
programs and activities.

Improve safety, security,
and operational
function of all
department facilities to
enhance a livable
region.

Develop a
comprehensive Equity,
Diversity, and Inclusion
Plan

Evaluate the

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal
Text

Parks and Recreation

V2040 Strategies

E13F4F6 F8 FO F10

A3 A4 A11 A12B2B3 B4 E13F7F8 F9 F10 F11

A1B3B5B8B9C10F7F8F9 F10F11

A1B3

ATA16 FSF6 F7 F8 FO F10

F1F2 F3 F4

Objectives

271 ADMIN - Develop a Parks & Recreation Department Marketing Plan
402 ALL - Return programs and services to pre-COVID levels.
403 AQUATICS & REC - Implement the new Independent Contractor/Specialty Instructor Policy to

assist and expand community programs & services

404 AQUATICS - Implement 3 new family-oriented special events

405 PARKS - Promote, utilize, and implement a community volunteer program to assist with
beautification of the Park System. 417
ADMIN, REC CENTER, AQUATICS - Evaluate, improve, and implement upon the existing scholarship program
and policy

273 ADMIN - Educate staff, community, and stakeholders about the Park Master Plan.
274 ADMIN, PARKS - Identify partnerships and funding sources.

275 ADMIN, PARKS - Implement the tracking system for project progression.

276 ADMIN, PARKS - Identify and implement achievable projects for FY21-22.

407 ADMIN - Develop a community garden policy.

277 ALL - Evaluate each facilitys current infrastructure and operations to identify where

improvements can be made. 278

ALL - Implement 3 environmental action items within each Parks and Recreation facility related to
operations. 279 AQUATICS -
Explore the viability of an Aquatic Center UV system

280 ADMIN, PARKS, REC CENTER - Support the Bee City and Tree City Programs through
obtaining a Growth Award in 2021. 281
ADMIN, REC CENTER, PARKS - Identify and partner with 3 organizations to provide community education
programs through the Recreation Center and Parks Maintenance.

282 AQUATICS, REC CENTER, 60+ - Complete and implement a facility maintenance plan for all 3
facilities 283 ADMIN, PARKS -
Secure and implement a new lighting system and ballfield upgrades at Betty Wheeler Park.

408 REC CENTER - Complete installation of side and rear entry doors and locking system.
409 PARKS - Complete and implement a park maintenance plan.
410 REC CENTER - Complete the modification of the emergency action plan to include the

COVID-19 guidelines.

287 ADMIN - Consult with stakeholders and organizations for assistance and community
engagement. 288 ALL - Evaluate
existing programs and activities to ensure inclusivity.

413 ADMIN - Develop an outline for the plan utilizing the information gathered from community
meetings and facility/program evaluations

416 ALL - Expand the online registration process to make more accessible for the LatinX
community.
290 ADMIN - Complete a SWOT analysis of the departments current position to identify what is

34



Goal Title

department to build a
strong and cohesive
organization

Goal
Type

Goal
Text

V2040 Strategies

Objectives

working and what needs improvement 291
ALL - Engage staff and volunteers in identifying priorities and future needs through regular training and
teambuilding opportunities. 414

ADMIN - Evaluate the departments organizational structure and implement any necessary restructuring
changes

35



32

33

35

36

Goal Title

Improve Department
diversity and
community outreach

Conduct 2-3
pedestrian/vehicle
safety events

Maintain Police
Certification
Requirements

Update E-ticketing
Printing Technology

Goal
Type
Current

FY

Current
FY

Current
FY

Current
FY

Goal
Text

V2040
Strategies

E6

E6

E6

E6

Police Department

Objectives

518 Work with newly formed Police Advisory Committee to conduct two outreach events.
519 Conduct community survey. 524 Identify needs
bilingual commonly used forms 525 Update Field Training Manual to

include adopted de-escalation and duty to intervene standards.

137 Publish media event, detailing the pedestrian/vehicle safety operation

138 Utilize traffic safety grant to conduct 1 spring event and 1 summer event annually for pedestrian safety

139 Utilize traffic safety grant to conduct 2 high visibility DUIl enforcement operations.

140 Utilize traffic safety grant to conduct 2 distracted riving enforcement operations.

520 All officers receive 8 hours force response 521 All
staff receive 3 hours ethics training 522 Supervisors receive 8 hours
annually advanced supervision training. 526 All officers receive 4

hours de-escalation training.

523

Purchase 10 e-ticketing printers

36



Goal#

35

36

37

38

41

Goal Title

Zero Sanitary
Sewer
Overflows
Throughout City

Provide
Resilient Water
Supply and
Distribution to
Residents

Increase Public
Works
Operations
Employment

Improve Public
Works - Shops
Workplace
Environment

Engineering
Department
Efficiency

Goal

Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal Text

Sanitary sewer
discharges are
happening throughout
our system. The
majority of spills are
due to aging
infrastructure.

Increase our water
systems resiliency
through a multitude of
means that create a
stable community over
the long term.

Over the Past five years,
Public works has had a
large number of
employment vacancies.
We need to attract and
keep a skilled work
force to run the City.

Public Works needs a
workplace environment
where people enjoy
coming to work.

Bring the Engineering
Department into the
21st Century

V2040
Strategies

Public Works

Objectives
541 Replace broken sanitary sewer collections piping 542
Establish state enforced point of compliance for wastewater effluent at our Wastewater Treatment Plant instead of our existing
permit at the Northside Pump Station. 544 Create
preventative maintenance standard operating procedure checklists for our collections crew
546 Improve the northside pump station 577
Create public awareness program to teach people what is good and bad to put in our collections system.
578 Identify and mitigate bacterial sources within City to below State standards at City storm drain outfalls.
547 Design and build a replacement Dam on Big Creek.
548 Execute flushing of all City distribution piping 549
Install resilient HDPE transmission main through City as seismic proof backbone of the Citys water system
550 Install master meter for underbay crossing 551
Inspect underbay crossing 552 Construct redundant
underbay crossing 553 Remodel SE 40th St pump station
for generator enclosure 567 Implement tank cleaning
program where every City water storage tank gets cleaned and inspected annually.
568 Integration of all major distribution system appurtenances onto SCADA monitoring
569 Maintain raw water pipeline access for entire pipeline.
571 Cathodic Protection training for water treatment staff. Training will remove our required contracted cathodic
inspection labor on a regular basis.
554 Develop an effective plan to attract future employees.
555 Review divisions of public works for areas overburdened with high overtime hours and expand public work force due
to the aging system needing more and more maintenance. 566

Create crossover training program for utility workers to be able to assist other divisions when others are short staffed or in case of
emergency.

556 Create teambuilding plan for crews to learn to depend on each other and work together as a team.

557 Implement debriefing meetings with senior utility workers on a weekly basis to address in-progress incident status,
review of work done, personnel deployment strategies, etc, and effectively manage incident response and maintenance quality and
timeliness 558 Create new hire training process for
specific in-house services and specific work that is required per each division. (e.g. equipment use, maintenance, cleaning, work
place etiquette) 559 Implement a conflict resolution
process where decisions can be made in a collaborative manner. 560
Create safety and collaborative work incentive program 561

Create Culture of Wellness Incentive Program. This will increase heathy habits and improve employees personal and private lives.

572 Publish City of Newport Engineering Design and Construction Guidelines and Standards
573 Develop a program for recording and updating City GIS System with all City Improvements, whether they are by public
works staff, private ROW permitted work, Capital projects, or developers. All work shall be documented recorded and archived with



Goal#

42
43

Goal Title

New Goal

City Facility
Resiliency

Goal Text

Ongoing

Ongoing Creating resilient public
works department and
City facilities

V2040
Strategies

Objectives

reference links to our GIS database 574 Create digital
interdepartmental document tracking system. We need to expedite processing documents through different departments without
getting held up or lost in the process. 575 Centralize and

digitalize all Public Works documents. We have archives at the WWTP, WTP, City Shops and Engineering Department. We have
digitalized documents in the Engineering Department but need to compile all available resources.
576 Process easements for all City utilities crossing private property.

579 Seismic resiliency of all City buildings 580
Facility services integration into the CMMS program

38



Goal#

24

25

Goal Title

Partnering with Samaritan Health Services and
Department of Public Health to promote
electronic health inquiry and provide information
to patients about local evidenced based
programs.

60+ Center will continue to meet the needs of
the growing aging population. (Focusing on
physical structure)

Seek out opportunities to increase diversity,
equity and inclusion for the 60+ community

Create a 60+ volunteer driving program

Form a workgroup to focus on 60+ Activity
Center policies and procedures.

Goal

Type
2-5
Years

5+ Years

2-5
Years

Ongoing

Current
FY

Goal
Text

60+ Activity Center Advisory Committee

V2040
Strategies

E1E4

A13

F5

A17

Objectives
322 Add one more additional evidenced based program to what is being offered.
323 Identify other Parks and Recreation Departments to partner with in the State of Oregon to offer
evidenced based programs. 324 Create

presentation to be provided to other Oregon Parks and Recreation departments about lessons learned from
Samaritan/NPRA/60+ partnership.

127 Review Evaluation Plan. 325

Identify and contact new stakeholders and new partners within the community.

326 Obtain funding to: Option 1: Increase the size of the current physical building, or... Option 2: Purchase
land to build a new building, or... Option 3: Purchase an existing building and complete a remodel

327 Develop a strategy to identify bilingual/multicultural volunteers.

328 Create collateral material in both English and Spanish.

329 Identify outreach strategies to underserved community members, including low income families, the
homeless and indigenous tribes.

330 Explore the viability of a 60+ directed volunteer transportation program

331 Assist 60+ Center Friends Association in applying for a grant to purchase a van.

332 Create a policy manual for volunteer drivers.

333 Identify workgroup members. 334
Review all current 60+ Activity Center policies and procedures.

335 Update and replace current 60+ Activity Center policies and procedures as necessary.

336 Create a manual specifically for 60+ Activity Center policies and procedures.

39



Goal#

15

Goal Title Goal Goal V2040
Type Text Strategies

Continue Ongoing Cc4
Airport
Improvements
Increase Use of 0Ongoing A1 C4
Renewable
Energy
Increase Ongoing A4
Beautification
at the Airport

Airport Advisory Committee

Objectives
99 Begin discussions with the Oregon National Guard regarding the relocation of its Newport facility to the airport.
96 Create a water distribution plan to increase fire flow rates at the airport. 97
Determine the cost of building hangars, and develop a fact sheet with cost estimates by identifying what the city can do to assist hangar builders.
94 Encourage commercial/industrial development of airport property by finalizing the listing agreement with Alan Wells.
93 Create a list of objectives that would reduce the overhead cost for air service
98 Identify locations for future parking lots 300 Complete the
Small Community Air Service Development Program application 301 Assist
the Community Development Department in outreach to properties adjacent to the airport for discussions on sewer services
302 Develop a map that identifies future sites for fire hydrants and illustrates 8-inch waterlines on the airport property to encourage industrial
development at the airport 303 Research locations for additional signage at
the airport 304 Assist in the completion of a new animal shelter at the airport
100 Research the possibility of a solar farm located at the airport.
305 Create a list of areas for potential beautification on the airport property

40



Goal#

Goal Title

Continue issuance of a Comprehensive Annual
Financial Reports (CAFR) for the fiscal year audits

Develop and document internal controls with
continuous review

Develop a Purchasing System
Room Tax Auditing Program

Develop a Popular Annual Financial Report (PAFR)

Goal

Type
Ongoing
Ongoing

Ongoing
Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal
Text

Audit Committee

V2040
Strategies

Objectives
119 Continue issuance of a Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports (CAFR) for the fiscal year
audits
286 Review and approve internal controls - annually.
121 Per Audit Committee - Purchasing system to be developed by City Staff.
122 Investigate and possibly engage via an Intergovernmental Agreement with State of Oregon
to administer the Room Tax program, includes filing enforcement, collections, and auditing.
123 Develop a Popular Annual Financial Report (PAFR)

41



Goal#

31

32

33

34

Goal Title

An Informed City
Council Regarding
Active
Transportation

Zero Active
Transportation
Collisions in Newport

Everyone in Newport
is Comfortable Using
at Least One Form of
Active
Transportation

Active
Transportation
Projects and
Programs are
Adequately Funded

Goal

Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal Text

Inform City Council on
Newport active
transportation matters.

Work toward eliminating
collisions between people
using active
transportation and motor
vehicles in Newport.

Encourage more people to
travel by active
transportation modes in
Newport. Lower level of
traffic stress to

"one" (LOTS-1) on
Newport streets.

Advise the City Council of
potential funding sources
for active transportation
projects

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

V2040 Strategies Objectives

A3 A10A11 A12 A15A16 A17 201 Maintain a prioritized "wish list" of active transportation infrastructure improvements (July
2021 if not already started) 202
Review infrastructure wish list annually (September 2021)
203 Submit memo to City Council regarding infrastructure wish list (October 2021)
204 Inform City Council regarding active transportation community concerns (as they come up)
234 Periodically report to the City Council regarding BPAC progress (through memo and/or City
Council Liaison) 235 Host an
event for City Council members that is within public meeting laws

A11B2E13 205 At every meeting, Staff Liaison to report active-transportation collisions since the last
meeting. 206 Report new safety
hazards directly to Public Works (as needed)
207 Create and maintain a "collision spreadsheet" (begin July 2021)
208 Review active-transportation collisions annually (December 2021 meeting)
209 Prepare letter to City Council identifying safety priorities (January 2022)

A11 A15A16 B2 B4 215 Designate BPAC member to stock bike maps throughout the community for the following
12 months (July 2021) 216
Coordinate with community organizations and promote National Bike-To-Work Day: October 6, 2021 (begin
July 2021) 217 Coordinate with
schools regarding National Bike/Walk to School Day: May 21, 2022 (begin January 2022)
229 Take at least one action to advocate for, maintain and/or promote a BPAC social media and
internet presence 238 Take at
least one action to work toward lowering level of traffic stress to "one" (LOTS-1) on Newport streets

A10 A15 A17 218 Create and maintain an "active-transportation funding" spreadsheet (begin July 2021)
219 Review active-transportation funding spreadsheet annually (October 2021 meeting)
220 Submit annual memo to City Council regarding active-transportation funding sources and
progress (December 2021) 236

Invite City Staff to inform the BPAC regarding the funding process for City infrastructure improvements and
programs (September 2021 meeting)

42



Goal# Goal Title

7 Increase
Tourism to
Newport

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Goal
Text

V2040 Strategies

A13B2C6C7C8D2 276

Destination Newport Committee

Objectives

Invest in Digital Marketing

Tourism 290

291 Promote Science and Education Tourism

Map Kiosks in each District of Newport Showing all of the Districts and Listing Types of Businesses
293 Research Grants to Apply to for Destination Newport Committee

280

Promote Outdoor

Promote Arts and Culture Tourism

292 Create

43



Goal#

Goal Title

Library Policy
Development
and Review

Become well
informed
advocates of
the Newport
Public Library

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal
Text

Library Board Advisory Committee
V2040 Strategies

F1F2F3F9F10 F11

A13 A18C3C8C9D2D3D4D5D8D9D10D11D12E4E7E8F1 F2F3 FAF5F7 F8 FO F10 F11

Objectives

151 Library Advisory Committee will review development
and review of library policies. The board will review 1-3 policies per
meeting until all of the policies have been reviewed, and revised if
necessary.

154 Continue education and training about library services,
with presentations by Library Director, City Recorder, representative(s)
of State Library, and others annually.

155 Attend locally offered county and library education or
training programs annually.
156 Attend workshops or seminars within the region

covering topics with issues facing libraries on the local, regional, state
and national levels annually.

157 Participate in community event(s) to further the
outreach of the library twice in the year.

158 Participate in long-range planning efforts to enhance
library services and facilities.

159 Promote the mission of the library within the
community. Advocate for the library to legislators.

161 The Library Advisory Committee reviews progress of
the strategic plan on a biannual basis.

162 The Library Advisory Committee reviews the Public

Library Statistical Report as well as the Oregon Library Association
(OLA) Public Library Standards on an annual basis.

44



Goal#

Goal Title

Monitor and support
implementation of the Parks
Master Plan

Work with City staff to
revitalize the Parks and
Recreation Foundation

Develop a diversity, equity
and inclusion plan for the
committee

Coordinate with other
committees on items of
mutual interest

Upgrade the citys Tree City
USA activities and ensure the
committee is prepared in its
role as the citys Tree Board.

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

V2040
Strategies

B2 B3 B6

B3

F4F5

B3 F7

B6

Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee

Objectives
249 Appropriate committee liaison(s) meet with city planner and parks director 1-2 times to review tracking spreadsheet to
determine progress on PMP projects 250 Liaison(s) provide
updates to committee and council once per year 251
Determine 1-3 "focus projects” for which the committee will undertake advocacy and identify funding avenues
252 Work with city staff and parks foundation to identify funding sources for focus project(s)
253 Follow up as necessary on last year's focus project, completion of the Ocean to Bay Trail
133 Partner with the Foundation to identify potential grant sources
135 Work with City staff to identify processes for grant writing
134 Work with the Foundation to identify priority projects that need grant funding and match those with potential sources of
grant funds
245 Endorse city's anti-racism statement and framework for action
246 Develop and approve list of action items for the committee
247 Review, track progress, and revise the plan as necessary
248 Provide feedback to City staff in development of the departmental DEI Plan
254 Meet once a year with the advisory committee of the Newport 60+ Center on issues of joint concern
255 Meet once a year with the advisory committee of the Bicycle and Pedestrian on issues of joint concern
258 Hold one training session for the committee, run by appropriate city staff, on its Tree Board responsibilities.
259 Work with staff to hold an Arbor Day celebration and tree planting in the spring, within COVID guidelines and restrictions
at the time. 260 Review TCUSA Growth Award requirements
six months before the application renewal is due to the Arbor Day Foundation (July). If additional activities are needed for growth award,
develop and implement a plan to accomplish them. 261 Apply

for growth award when renewing the TCUSA designation this year.

45



Goal#

42

43

44

Goal Title

Utilize extensive community engagement
to update the City of Newport
Transportation Plan in collaboration with
the Oregon Department of
Transportation.

Lay the groundwork for a set of
regulations and incentives to pair with the
Transportation System Plan update that
will facilitate revitalization of the US 101 /
20 corridors, including the City Center
area.

Develop a Refinement Plan for South
Beach Commercial / Industrial areas to
inform the urban renewal districts final
project phase.

Initiate updates to Newport commercial /
industrial buildable lands inventory.

Update off-street parking requirements in
line with Parking Study or related
recommendations adopted by the City
Council.

Implement recommendations from the
Homelessness Taskforce that rely upon
revisions to City land use regulations.

Implement Recommendations from US
101 Corridor Refinement Plan

Initiate any Needed Refinements to
Historic Nye Beach Design Review
Overlay

Initiate Newport Housing Needs and
Buildable Lands Update

Goal

Type
2-5
Years

2-5
Years

Current
FY

Ongoing

Ongoing

Current
FY

Current
FY

2-5
Years

Ongoing

Planning Commission

V2040 Strategies Objectives
A3 AT10A11 AT5A16 F4 242 Conduct public hearings before the Planning Commission and City Council on the adoption of the
TSP update so that members of the public can share their thoughts about the plan and its various components.
240 Provide meaningful opportunities for community members to share their ideas about the
condition of the Citys transportation system and the types of investments it should be making in the coming
years. 241 Utilize community feedback

A3 A4 A5 A6 F4

A1 A3

A1 A4 C3

A14C1C8

A2

A3 A14

A6 F4

A2 A7 A9 A14F4

to inform the development of transportation project concepts and vet the concepts with the community so they
can weigh in and rank priority projects.

243 Develop a scope of work, budget, and project justification sufficient to secure grant funding.
244 Secure the services of a consulting team, refine scope of work, prepare preliminary outreach
program, develop draft schedule and initiate project.

103 Develop a Refinement Plan for South Beach Commercial / Industrial areas to inform the urban
renewal districts final project phase.

104 Initiate updates to Newport commercial / industrial buildable lands inventory.

105 Update off-street parking requirements in line with Parking Study or related recommendations
adopted by the City Council.

108 Implement recommendations from the Homelessness Taskforce that rely upon revisions to the
City land use regulations.

265 Revise commercial and industrial zoning as recommended by the code audit.

266 Explore annexation of unincorporated "islands” as a way to normalize the city limits, where
possible.

268 Initiate refinements to the Historic Nye Beach Design Review Overlay, as needed.

269 Prepare a scope of work, outreach plan, budget, and schedule in consultation with DLCD to
confirm the project will adequately address HB 2003 requirements.

270 Secure state technical assistance grant funds to hire a consultant(s) to assist with plan
preparation and outreach. 271 Develop

an RFP, select consultants through a competitive selection process, and initiate work on the project.

46



Goal#

Goal Title

Continue Efforts Toward Making Newport an Arts
and Cultural Destination

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Goal
Text

Public Arts Advisory Committee

V2040 Objectives
Strategies

109 Work with the Destination Newport Committee to collaborate on promoting arts
opportunities, in the City of Newport, through its marketing efforts.

47



Goal Title

Annual funding for
Retirement fund

Ongoing

Goal Text

Continue funding Retirement fund so
as to have it fully funded

Retirement Trustees Committee

V2040 Objectives

Strategies

F1 275 Retirement trustee has recommended sufficient funding in order to have the fund fully
funded within 10 years. For the 2021-22 Fiscal Year $396,143 been recommended.

48



Goal#

Goal Title

Work on 55th
Anniversary
Exchanges

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Goal
Text

V2040
Strategies

F7 FO9 F10

308
307
306

Sister City Committee
Objectives

Create monthly meetings between Newport and Mombetsu staff.
Create more regular meetings between the Sister City Committee and Mombetsu International Committee.
Plan and prepare for adult and youth exchanges to celebrate the 55th anniversary of the Sister City relationship with Mombetsu.

49



Goal#

Goal Title

Analyze and adjust
for long-term Vision
Advisory Committee
Sustainability

Collaboratively
develop culturally
competent &
inclusive
communication

Improve
sustainability of
Vision 2040
Committee
Expectations and
Projects

Goal
Type
Ongoing

Ongoing

Ongoing

Goal Text

Analyze and make adjustments
to support the long-term
sustainability of the 2040 Vision
Advisory Committee?s assigned
roles and duties, beyond the end
of the current Community-
Building Grant.

Collaborate with community
stakeholders to develop
culturally competent and
inclusive communication
methods.

Improve long-term, sustainable,
culturally competent
communication methods about
Vision Advisory Committee
Expectations and Vision 2040
Projects.

Vision 2040 Advisory Committee

V2040 Strategies

F1F2 F3 F4F6 F7

E8 F1 F2 F3 F4F5F6 F7

F1F2F3F4F5F6 F7

Objectives

309
Coordinator.
Work Groups have a non-Program Coordinator Lead.

311 Increase inclusive opportunities for feedback and participation of City Staff and current
Vision Advisory Committee members in order to streamline current practices and identify unsustainable
volunteer committee tasks. 312

Assess Vision Advisory Committee Ordinance and recommend Ordinance changes to City Council that will
support long-term committee success and sustainability.

Schedule monthly Staff Meetings with the City Manager, City Recorder, and Vision Program
310 Ensure all 6

313 Explore alternative funding or stakeholder partnerships for continuing Vision 2040 Staff
support.
314 Hold Vision 2040 Committee discussion on using the Citys Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

statement as a lens for moving forward before the end of April 2021.
315 Research and model successful culturally competent stakeholder community engagement
methods, such as those identified in the Juntos en Colaboracion Needs Assessment

316 Work with The Ford Family Foundation network & Community Stakeholders to create &
launch a standalone Vision 2040 Website.

317 Request IT create a recorded tutorial on using the AirTable Vision 2040 Goals Database to
be available for all Committee Members, City Staff, and the Publics reference. This should be available on
the Vision 2040 Goals Page. 318

Create and approve an annual Vision Advisory Committee implementation plan, including all the identified
volunteer sustainable annual committee tasks and the annual expectations of voting Committee members.

50



City of Newport

Memorandum

To:  Planning Commission/Commission Advisory Commit@a/

From: Derrick I. Tokos, AICP, Community Development Director

Date: March 5, 2021

Re:  Commission Role in the Distribution of Affordable Housing CET Funds

With Resolution No. 3907, the City Council updated the composition of an Ad-Hoc Work
Group to assist the City in developing a framework for how Affordable Housing
Construction Excise Tax (CET) Funds should be distributed. They appointed individuals
to serve on the Work Group, which will meet for the first time at 3pm on March 25, 2021.

Municipalities that have put in place an affordable housing construction excise tax direct
the revenue to a dedicated fund. These are often referred to as Housing Trust Funds. The
City of Newport is no different, with CET revenue being directed to its Housing Fund (Fund
212). | had previously distributed a summary of collections, which | have updated through
March 5t of this year (enclosed).

Local governments often elect to distribute funds out of a Housing Trust Fund by way of a
competitive application process, such as a Request for Proposals (RFP) or a Notice of
Funding Availability (NOFA). Advisory Committees are often established and staffed to
facilitate the process. Examples from Medford and Eugene are attached. These cities are
considerably larger and better resourced than Newport, and their excise tax revenue is
quite a bit higher than what we are collecting. With that in mind, | would like to pitch the
concept to the Ad-Hoc Work Group but wonder if a small city model might involve the
Planning Commission taking on this role. Another approach might be to establish a
Committee, with Planning Commission representation, that meets on a less frequent
basis, maybe biannually or quarterly. This is what | would like to discuss with you, as it
would be helpful to have a sense of your comfort level before | more fully flesh out options
for the Ad Hoc Work Group.

Funds in the City’s “Affordable Housing General” account are the most flexible, and can
be used for a wide range of housing or housing related services. | have enclosed
examples of how Medford and Eugene have distributed CET funds, to give you a sense of
the types of issues an advisory committee might need to work through.

Attachments
Newport Housing Fund Revenue and Expenditure Summary, 3/5/21
Housing Trust Fund and Advisory Committee Information (Eugene and Medford)

Page 1 of 1

51



3/5/2021 Affordable Housing Trust Fund | Eugene, OR Website

Affordable Housing Trust Fund

52

Request for Proposals (RFP) for Affordable Housing Development

The City of Eugene invites proposals from affordable housing developers for the development of rental
housing affordable to low and moderate-income households. Resources offered through this Request for
Proposals (RFP) are Affordable Housing Trust Funds (AHTF) generated by the City of Eugene’s
Construction Excise Tax. An Evaluation Committee and the AHTF-Advisory Committee (AHTF-AC) will
assess and rank proposals, then scores and ranking(s) will be presented to the Eugene City Council, who will
make final decisions for AHTF funding.

RFP Documents
Request for Proposals (RFP) Document

Application Word Document (Appendix A)

Application Pro Forma (Appendix B)

Background

In 2016, Oregon Legislature passed Senate Bill 1533 authorizing Oregon cities and counties to establish a
construction excise tax (CET) on commercial and residential improvements. The tax applies to all
improvements which result in a new structure, additional square footage to an existing structure, or addition
of living space to an existing structure.

In May 2019, the Eugene City Council passed Ordinance No. 20609 establishing the tax in Eugene. An
information sheet about Eugene's construction excise tax is available. The tax will create a dedicated source
of funding for affordable housing, called the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. This fund will pay for projects
and programs that increase availability and access to owner- and renter-occupied housing that is affordable
to lower income community members.

The City of Eugene has supported the creation of affordable housing using both federal and local funds for
over 40 years. To learn more about the recent use of federal funds, affordable housing developments,
rehabilitation projects and human service programs, see the Housing and Human Service Plans webpage.

What is Affordable Housing?

Across the United States, housing costs are considered "affordable" if the monthly rent or mortgage, plus
utilities, add up to no more than one-third (or 30%) of gross household earnings. Affordable housing
developments receive public subsidies in exchange for a commitment to provide homes with limited rents
for people with limited incomes.

The Fund will support projects, programs, incentives, and services related to the housing of households
earning 100% of area median income (AMI). AMI is a federal calculation based on census data from every
geographic area. Households earning less than the AMI, are very likely to be adversely affected by housing
costs.

To learn more about affordable housing and non-profit partners in Eugene, please visit the Looking for an
Affordable Home webpage.

https://www.eugene-or.gov/4232/Affordable-Housing-Trust-Fund 1/2



3/5/2021 Affordable Housing Trust Fund | Eugene, OR Website

If you would like to keep informed about the Affordable Housing Trust Fund, please sign up to join the list
for interested parties. Information including notifications of meetings, events, committee recruitment, and
participation opportunities will be delivered to your inbox.

Resources
Construction Excise Tax Information Sheet

Construction Excise Tax Exemption Form

Building Fees, including Construction Excise Tax

Contact
Questions about Construction Excise Tax collection

Lydia Kaye
Email: LKaye@eugene-or.gov
Phone: 541-682-5482

Questions about utilizing the Affordable Housing Trust Fund for affordable housing
Nicole Stehlar

Email: NSehlar@eugene-or.gov

Phone: 541-682-5529

8 ttps://www.eugene-or.gov/4232/Affordable-Housing-Trust-Fund

2/2



August 8, 2019

For information, contact:

Stephanie Jennings

SJennings@ei.eugene-or.gov

e

City of Eugene

PURPOSE The objective of the Affordable Housing Trust Fund Advisory Committee is to
advise City of Eugene staff on:

Development of goals and programs related to the use of Affordable Housing Trust
Fund resources

Allocation of Affordable Housing Trust Fund resources

Review of specific project proposals to be supported by Affordable Housing Trust Fund
resources

MEETS Up to twice monthly during the first year, then monthly in subsequent years

MEMBERSHIP Overall committee membership will consist of nine members, representing a wide variety of
experiences and backgrounds. Some members may represent multiple perspectives,

depending on their backgrounds, including:

Three at-large members
Three members from the private sector, such as business owner, homebuilder, and
realtor

Three housing and population advocates, including housing consumer, member of the
Human Rights Commission, and a housing advocate

TERM Two years; Committee members may reapply to be considered for additional terms.
SCOPE The Advisory Committee will work on goals set within the City Ordinance. Potential focus
areas:

TIMEFRAME

Expand supply of new affordable housing

Preserve existing affordable housing

Direct assistance to renters and homebuyers

Recommendations that emerge from the Housing Tools and Strategies process, the
Consolidated Plan, and lessons from other jurisdictions

August-September: Form the Advisory Committee

September: Advisory Committee holds first meeting

January 2020: Staff present to City Council recommendations for programs and
proposed allocation of funds

54



GS



EUGENE CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Work Session: Proposed Use of Affordable Housing Trust Fund

Resources
Meeting Date: April 15, 2020 Agenda Item Number: 2
Department: Planning and Development Staff Contact: Stephanie Jennings
www.eugene-or.gov Contact Telephone Number: 541-682-5529

ISSUE STATEMENT

Eugene City Council and State Legislature both recognize traditional funding sources for
affordable housing—especially federal sources—have declined over time. The reduction in
resources available for affordable housing has challenged our community’s ability to meet the
housing needs of Eugene residents with limited incomes. To help address this issue, Eugene City
Council passed Ordinance No. 20609 (Attachment A) in April 2019 implementing a local
construction excise tax that will contribute to an Affordable Housing Trust Fund. The ordinance
went into effect on July 1, 2019. Eugene City Council also dedicated $500,000 in General Fund
dollars through Senate Bill 1 in December 2019.

During this work session, staff will provide a recommended allocation in accordance with the
guidance provided by council during the work session held on July 24, 2019. At this time, a total of
an estimated $800,000 in AHTF resources are available for allocation.

BACKGROUND

In 2016, Oregon Legislature passed Senate Bill 1533 authorizing Oregon cities and counties to
establish a construction excise tax. The law authorizes a city or county to tax new residential and
commercial buildings, additions, and alterations. A CET is a one-time tax imposed on new
construction where an established tax rate (percentage) is multiplied by the permit valuation of
the construction permit. The CET is assessed at the time building permits are issued.

On April 8, 2019, City Council passed an ordinance establishing a local CET. From July 1, 2019,
through June 30, 2020, residential and commercial projects will be taxed at .33 percent of the
permitted value of eligible improvements. Beginning July 1, 2020, and thereafter, the tax increases
to .50 percent. During the first two years, CET charges will be offset by a reduction in System
Development Charges and permit fees so that additional costs are not added to improvements
subject to the tax. The revenue generated through the CET will accrue in the City’s Affordable
Housing Trust Fund to support programs, incentives and services related to the housing of
households earning 100 percent of area medium income and below. In addition, the City intends
to designate $500,000 per year of City funds to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund. A fact sheet
regarding the tax and its implementation is included as Attachment B.

April 15, 2020, Work Session - [tem 2

CC Agenda - Page 1

56



JAS]

On July 24, City Council held a work session discuss implementation of the AHTF including a
proposed timeline, advisory committee structure, and potential uses for AHTF resources. During
this work session, a motion passed directing that the vast majority of funds be used for direct
assistance to renters and homebuyers.

In October, the City Manager selected nine community residents to participate in the AHTF
Advisory Committee. Five meetings occurred between October and February and included
sessions on analysis of housing needs, renter housing development and assistance,
homeownership housing and assistance, and lessons learned from other jurisdictions. The
committee heard presentations from 10 guest speakers from area agencies, representatives of the
Renter Protections Committee of the Housing Policy Board, and from the City of Bend.

The Advisory Committee was unable to meet in late March due to coronavirus safety concerns. At
the same time, there has been a substantial shift in the housing market and conditions and
growing concerns regarding renter and homeowner stability. While significant additional federal
resources are coming through direct payments and other funding, there is a significant need for
renter assistance counseling and services as well as foreclosure prevention counseling in the near
term. In addition, existing affordable rental housing for low-income persons may need short-term
funding to maintain operations and critical resident services given expected delays and losses in
rental income. Lastly, additional city staff capacity is needed to quickly create and implement
entirely new programs in partnership with community agencies.

There is a total of $800,000 in AHTF resources available for allocation. This includes $500,000 in
General Fund dollars dedicated as a part of the Supplemental Budget process in December 2019
and an estimated $300,000 in CET revenue. The following potential allocation of AHTF resources
for consideration is based on committee discussions, recommendations from the HPB Renter
Protections Committee, recent discussions with affordable housing and social service providers,
and a staff assessment of current conditions.

* Renter Counseling and Assistance - $225,000 - Expand nonprofit agency capacity to
provide renter counseling, hotline services, and support benefit applications to access
rental assistance funds to maintain housing stability and prevent homelessness.

= Forclosure Counseling and Assistance - $225,000 - Expand nonprofit agency capacity to
provide foreclosure prevention counseling for homeowners in order to maintain housing
stability and prevent homelessness.

= Operating Support/Rental Assistance for Existing Affordable Housing - $350,000 -
Existing affordable housing development typically have very limited reserves in order to
provide low rents for residents. Many residents of affordable housing also may have
greater health risks in the current environment. Project-based operating funds could be
used to pay for critical operating costs and resident services due to reduced rental income.
These resources would also provide an opportunity for agencies to adjust rents as needed
to maintain housing stability and prevent homelessness.

April 15,2020, Work Session - Item 2

CC Agenda - Page 2



Staff are continuing to work through how to administer this program as efficiently as possible in
order to maximize impact of the AHTF. It is anticipated that some administrative costs will be
shared by the AHTF.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL DIRECTION
April 12, 2017 Work Session - City Council received an introductory presentation on SB 1533 and
directed staff to pursue development of policy options for a CET in collaboration with HPB.

December 13, 2017 Work Session - City Council reviewed a set of reccommendations from the HPB
for implementation of a CET. Council directed staff to continue engaging community stakeholders
on implementation of a CET.

April 9, 2018 Work Session - City Council continued discussion of options for a CET and directed
staff to return with a process for council consideration that would identify existing barriers to
housing affordability, availability and diversity of type.

J[anuary 14, 2019 Council Meeting — City Council directed staff to create a draft CET ordinance and
to schedule a public hearing.

February 19, 2019 Public Hearing - Thirty-four people testified at the public hearing on an
ordinance imposing a CET on residential and commercial improvements.

April 8, 2019 Council Meeting - City Council adopted an Ordinance Concerning Imposition of a
Construction Excise Tax on Commercial and Residential Improvements.

July 24, 2019 Work Session - City Council discussed next steps for AHTF implementation and
directed that the vast majority of funds be used for direct assistance to renters and homebuyers.

COUNCIL OPTIONS
1. Approve the allocation of Affordable Housing Trust Fund resources as outlined in the AIS.
2. Amend and approve the allocation of Affordable Housing Trust Fund resources.
3. Take no action.

CITY MANAGER’S RECOMMENDATION

Approve the allocation of Affordable Housing Trust Fund resources as outlined in the AIS. Direct
staff to return to council when future funds are available for allocation. Staff will continue to work
with the AHTF Advisory Committee to explore possible uses.

April 15, 2020, Work Session - Item 2

CC Agenda - Page 3

58



65

SUGGESTED MOTION
Move to direct the City Manager to allocate Affordable Housing Trust Fund resources as outlined
in the AIS and return to Council when future funds are available for allocation.

ATTACHMENTS
A. Ordinance No. 20609
B. Eugene Construction Excise Tax Overview and Frequently Asked Questions

FOR MORE INFORMATION
Staff Contact: Stephanie Jennings, Community Development Division
Telephone: 541-682-5529

Staff E-Mail: Slennings@eugene-or.gov

April 15, 2020, Work Session - Item 2

CC Agenda - Page 4



60

City of Medford Oregon / Boards & Commissions / Housing Advisory Commission
View Boards & Commissions: Housing Advisory Commission v
Housing Advisory Commission

On February 1, 2019, the Medford Housing Advisory Commission replaced the Housing and Community Development Commission.

Municipal Code:
The Medford Housing Advisory Commission shall consist of nine voting members as follows:

Two (2) members representing the construction and development community; one (1) member representing a local lending
institution; two (2) members representing local realtors and multifamily housing operators; two (2) members representing affordable
housing developers; one (1) member representing a tenant organization; and one (1) member-at-large encouraging representation from
throughout the whole community. Voting members of the Commission shall be appointed by the Mayor and Council for terms of three
years.

The Medford Housing Advisory Commission shall adopt rules of procedure, as necessary, and shall by resolution establish either a
regular meeting date or rules of procedure under which a meeting may be called. Five voting members shall constitute a quorum.

The Medford Housing Advisory Commission shall administer the City’s affordable housing program and advise the City Council on
matters related to the City’s housing stock and its development.

The Medford Housing Advisory Commission shall act as an advisor to the City Council on matters affecting housing development
pertaining to the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program in the city of Medford.

The duties of the Medford Housing Advisory Commission shall include, but not be limited to the following:

» Administer annual public solicitation and selection process (for example a Request for Proposals) for Construction Excise Tax
(CET) eligible housing development proposals. Recommend selections to City Council for final approval,

« Identify and make recommendations to the Council regarding housing policy for housing that meets the needs of households at ail
income levels;

« Make recommendations to Council regarding the development of new programs and the enhancement of existing programs.
Advise Council on possible opportunities;

» Review current land use policies and zoning regulations and promote the adoption of policies and regulations supporting housing
affordability;

« Serve in an advisory capacity on any and all housing matters pertinent to the City of Medford's CDBG entitlement program.
Review housing-related grant award recommendations made by the Community Development Grants Commission, make and
communicate final CDBG housing-related grant award recommendations to City Council; and

« Other duties as directed by Council.

Established Meetings Length of Term
Pursuant to 2018-72; June 21, 2018 Second Wednesday of each month at 12:00 p.m. 3 years
Members
. . Term Term
Name Email Title Begin End
Clay e P
Bearnson council@cityofmedford.org Council Liaison 1/17/2019
Angela . a
Durant angela.durant@cityofmedford.org Staff Liaison 2/1/2019
Jason Elzy Local Realtor & Multifamily Housing Operator Representative 2/1/2019 1/31/2022
Randell ) .
Embertson Affordable Housing Representative 2/1/2020 1/31/2023
Steve Erb Lending Insitution Representative 2/1/2019 1/31/2024
ks Construction & Development Representative 2/1/2019 1/31/2022
er:a:;:der Affordable Housing Developer 2/1/2021 1/31/2024
Debra Lee Tenant Organization Representative 2/1/2020 1/31/2023
John
Michaels At-Large 12/5/2019 1/31/2022
Alex Ao e
Poythress council@cityofmedford.org Alt Council Liaison 1/21/2021
- Local Realtor & Multifamily Housing Operator Representative 7/18/2019 1/31/2024
o g Construction & Development Representative 2/1/2019 1/31/2024

Upcoming Calendar Events



T9



Date Start End Event Description Location

3/10/2021 12:00PM  1:30 PM g:;?lisng Advisory Commission Meeting

4/14/2021 12:00 PM  1:30 PM Hou§ing Advisory Commission Meeting
Details »

<
* | View All Events
Agendas & Minutes

March 10 Housing Advisory Commission Meeting

[ View All Agendas & Minutes ]

Site developed by Project A, using ActiveContent™ Technology.
If you have questions regarding the site, please contact the webmaster.
Website & Privacy Policy.

62



€9



3/4/2021 City of Medford Oregon - Homelessness Initiatives

64

COVID-19: City Hall and Lausmann Annex are closed until further notice.
Please note: Municipal Court is conducting business by phone. Please call 541-774-2040.
Click here for more information.

HOMELESSNESS INITIATIVES

Homelessness Initiatives v

The Mayor, City Council, and staff receive several communications
from residents and business owners on a weekly basis asking what
the City is doing to address homelessness in our area. it's no secret
that municipal and county agencies throughout the country are
struggling to find a balance to provide appropriate services
including housing, which is the single biggest issue we face today.

Homelessness is a complex, challenging issue and a priority for the
City. We're actively working with partners to reduce hardships that lead to the homelessness of our residents
and families with children and increase access to affordable housing for those at-risk of becoming homeless.

The City recently completed a Homeless System Action Plan producing five recommended goals and 32
actions to address homelessness in Medford. City Council is currently in the process of reviewing the
recommended actions for potential implementation during the 2019-21 biennium.

Council also allocated $100,000 towards the implementation of the Action Plan; and $50,000 to create a
homeless reunification program to reunite homeless individuals with family or friends outside of Medford,
as appropriate.

Housing Opportunity Funds:
Two Medford area nonprofits were awarded a combined $400,000 to increase permanent housing for
veterans and provide shelter for homeless youth.

On November 7 the Medford City Council approved the Housing Advisory Commission’s (HAC)
recommendation to award funds collected from the Construction Excise Tax (CET) to Hearts with a Mission
Homeless and Columbia Care.

Hearts with a Mission received $150,000 in gap funding to complete the construction of a 12-bed homeless

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NavID=4309 1/6



3/4/2021 City of Medford Oregon - Homelessness Initiatives

youth shelter serving youth ages 10-17. Columbia Care received $250,000 to develop 16 units of permanent
supportive housing for low-income Veterans. The housing complex will offer single-room occupancy and
family living occupancy with onsite support services. '

The HAC received and evaluated six proposals from local organizations seeking funding. Projects were !
evaluated based on their ability to accomplish a least one of the following objectives:
* Create new rental units

¢ Increase homeownership opportunities

e Facilitate land acquisition and infrastructure development for housing

e Purchase and preserve existing affordable housing

¢ Develop permanent supportive housing for homeless and special needs populations
¢ Support transitional housing for homeless

e Support homeless shelter development

The CET was established by City Council in February 2018 and is a one-third of one percent tax on the value
of residential, commercial, and industrial improvements to provide funding for affordable housing in
Medford.

These projects are a direct result of City Council prioritizing affordable housing and homelessness in our
community.

Development of Programs:

Two programs have been developed in an effort to address homelessness in our community.
e Clean Sweep program - The City has partnered with a local organization, Rogue Retreat, to create
the Clean Sweep Program which helps address downtown clean-up needs as well as provides
meaningful work experience and volunteer opportunities for homeless individuals. Click here for more
details about this program.

¢ Livability Team - City Council approved funding for the creation of a dedicated Livability Team which
focuses on addressing livability issues such as homelessness and bullying behavior along the Bear
Creek Greenway and downtown area. The team will also work to address neighborhood issues such as
abandoned autos, accumulation of garbage, and repeated calls-for-service that lead to chronic
nuisance properties. This program would add dedicated police and code enforcement personnel to

the downtown area and Bear Creek Greenway. Click here for more details about this program.

Support of Social Services:
* City General Fund Grant Program - Over $510,000 from the City’s General Fund Grant program has
been allocated to local non-profits providing essential safety net services, including efforts to reduce

% tps:/iwww.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NaviD=4309 2/6



3/4/2021 City of Medford Oregon - Homelessness Initiatives

66

and prevent homelessness in our area.

¢ Continuum of Care - The City of Medford supports a region-wide commitment to the goal of
addressing homelessness through a coordinated system known as the Continuum of Care or CoC. In
November, Council approved $30,000 to fund a CoC Coordinator position. And our City Manager, Brian
Sjothun served as the CoC Executive Committee Chair from January - December of 2018.

The CoC is a board made up of local non-profit organizations with a mission to address homelessness
in the Rogue Valley.

Organizations working collaboratively will help eliminate the duplication of services and help increase
impact on individuals seeking to end their homelessness cycle. Contrary to some public beliefs, this is
the goal of the majority of homeless individuals we see and don't see on a daily basis.

Clean-Up Efforts:
¢ Our Parks and Recreation department collects up to 400 cubic yards of trash each month from public
right-of-ways and parks. This monthly clean-up effort costs $4,000.

* Monthly Health and Safety Operations are conducted along the Bear Creek Greenway by Medford
Police in partnership with Jackson County and local organizations. The purpose of these operations is
to improve the safety, security, and cleanliness in the area and are used as a way to provide help to
homeless individuals.

© As a result of the Health and Safety Operations, 50 homeless veterans are off the street and
living in homes.

Housing and Shelter Availability:
* Neighborhood Stabilization Program - The City reserved over $700,000 in NSP 1 funds (passed down

through the State/OHCS) to facilitate the acquisition and rehabilitation of three foreclosed properties.
We are partnering with Habitat for Humanity to rehab the homes. Once complete, these homes will be
sold to low-income families.

¢ Receivership Program - We successfully implemented a Receivership Program that is addressing
blighted homes. Since January 2017, 42 properties have been identified as blighted (building/housing
code violations). To date, 36 or 86% have come into full compliance.

The Receivership program has sparked partnerships with nonprofit and private developers through
negotiations with owners of blighted homes interested in selling their property. To date, four
properties have been purchased which will result in nine new homeowner units and three rental
units.

We will continue to participate and lead, where necessary, in addressing these issues, which will take time
and patience in order to strike a balance between a hand-up, hand-out, and enforcement approaches.

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NaviD=4309 3/6



3/4/2021 City of Medford Oregon - Homelessness Initiatives

Community partnerships are key in this work and we are focused on collaborating with many organizations
to address Medford's livability for everyone.

Community Collaboration

In the spring of 2018, the City had the opportunity to be a part of something special. The City of Medford, !

Hayden Homes, First Story and 24 local business partners came together to rebuild a local Vietnam Veteran’s
condemned home. Here's a look at the story.

Because of the generous support of our local businesses a man, who proudly served his country, was able to
remain on his property where he has resided for 42 years. This project is a demonstration of our

community’s collaborative philanthropy which resulted in helping Mr. Verschoor avoid homelessness.

Additional Department Information

Agenda & Minutes

Boards & Commissions

Forms and Documents

Links

3 tps://www.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NavID=4309 4/6



3/4/2021

CONTACTS

200 S Ivy St

Medford, OR 97501

Phone: 541-774-2380
Hours: 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

City of Medford Oregon - Homelessness Initiatives

HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

FIND IT FAST

Agendas & Minutes
Comment Card

Public Records Requests
Happening Now

What's New

Terms of Use

SUBSCRIBE

American Recovery Act (Stimulus)
Forms & Documents

General City information

Flood Protection Information
Housing Standards

Links

Enter your email address to subscribe to the City of Medford email alert program and receive important

updates.

Email Address
Already subscribed? Click here to log in

WEATHER

https://www.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NavIiD=4309

Subscribe

68

5/6



3/4/2021 City of Medford Oregon - Homelessness Initiatives

© 2021 City Of Medford « Site Handcrafted in Ashland, Oregon by Project A

(®))
© tps:/iwww.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NaviD=4309 6/6



TO:

FROM:
suBJ:
DATE:

Peggy Hawker, City Recorder/Special Projects Director
Gloria Tucker, Deputy City Recorder

Lance Vanderbeck, Airport Director

Derrick Tokos, Community Development Director

Mike Murzynsky, Finance Director

Laura Kimberly, Library Director

Mike Cavanaugh, Parks and Recreation Director

Peggy O’Callaghan, 60+ Activity Center Manager

Linda Wertman, Accounting Technician - Capital Projects
Kay Keady, Accounting Technician - Accounts Payable

Beth Young, Associate Planner M
Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager E"U

Y/ 4
City of Newport Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion

March 1, 2021

Attached is a memo to the advisory committees that you staff regarding the city's
Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion. Please place the memo, with the attached
statement, on a future agenda of the committee(s) you staff.

| request that each committee discuss this statement and identify ways that each
committee can address diversity, equity, and inclusion issues to encourage full
participation and inclusion by the Newport community.

70



TO: City of Newport Advisory Committees 8 é ){, Q/
K

FROM: Spencer R. Nebel, City Manager /
SUBJ: City of Newport Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion
DATE: March 1, 2021

On January 4, the Newport City Council adopted the attached Statement on Diversity,
Equity, and Inclusion. This is a living document, and one of which revisions can be
expected to reflect new and improved practices, and to highlight successes the city has
accomplished toward ensuring that it is adhering to the principles and tenets of this
statement.

The Ford Foundation has developed helpful definitions regarding diversity, equity, and
inclusion as follows:

“Diversity is the representation of all our varied identities and differences (race, ethnicity,
gender, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity, national origin, tribe, caste, socio-
economic status, thinking and communication styles, etc.), collectively and as individuals.

Equity seeks to ensure fair treatment, equality of opportunity, and fairness in access to
information and resources for all.

Inclusion builds a culture of belonging by actively inviting the contribution and participation
of all people, and the recognition that every person’s voice adds value, and we strive to
create balance in the face of power issues.”

These values really get to the heart of this statement. The expectation is that all city
employees, Advisory Committees, and City Council will act in a manner that reflects the
commitments of the City of Newport's Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion, and
identify the work that still needs to be done, and strive to accomplish this work.

| am happy to respond to any comments or questions you might have regarding this
statement.

71



Statement on Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

The City of Newport is passionate about being an inclusive organization and a community
that embraces diversity in ethnicity, race, age, gender identity, sexual orientation, self-
identity and perspectives. The City of Newport 2040 Vision Statement provides for “...our
community to be safe and healthy, equitable, and inclusive, resilient, and always
prepared. We volunteer to help our neighbors, support those in need, and work together
as true partners in our shared future.”

Newport is a community where one in five residents speak a language other than English
at home. Newport includes people of different races, ethnicities, gender identities and
expressions, sexual orientations, generations, religions, and lived experiences. The City
of Newport hosts thousands of visitors who enjoy Newport's unparalleled scenic beauty
and a welcoming atmosphere captured by our slogan, “The Friendliest.”

While bias and racism are uncomfortable for many of us to discuss, the City of Newport
encourages dialogue to better understand these issues that exist in our community and
society.

In the strongest terms, the City of Newport condemns racism, discrimination, and other
types of bias. The City recognizes that a community is enhanced by its diversity, and City
facilities and services exist to serve all members of the community. Racism and bigotry
are never to be supponrted or tolerated, and instead are to be identified and condemned.

Currently, the City of Newport:

e Enthusiastically supports civil rights

e Communicates in different forms to different populations within the community to
encourage participation in local government processes

e Works to prevent disparate impacts to any one population in our services, because
we want all communities to thrive

e Works to make everyone in the community feel welcomed and included, and to
ensure that all have access to and are treated fairly by City government

e Complies with the “Eight Can't Wait” policing principles

e Curates culturally diverse collections at the Newport Public Library

e |s committed to improving transparency and communications between residents
and law enforcement, and to that end, has established a Police Advisory
Committee

e Provides emergency training to the Latinx community through the LISTOS program
to ensure all residents are prepared

e Pauses and listens when we don’t understand someone’s point of view

Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion - Adopted on January 4, 2021

72



We continue to listen and learn about bias and systemic racism, and other issues
relating to diversity, equity and inclusion. To realize the aspirations of the City's
vision statement, the City will take the following actions to continue addressing
these issues:

1. The City of Newport states unequivocally that all members and visitors of the
community are to be equitably served by City services.

2. The City intends to ensure that Newport’s facilities, public spaces, and events are
safe, welcoming and inclusive for all, while recognizing the importance of the First
Amendment'’s freedom of speech protections.

3. The City commits to continuing efforts to diversify City staff as well as membership
on City committees, boards and panels to ensure that all community voices are
represented in discussions in City policies.

4. The City will support and seek out opportunities to collaborate with local partner
organizations on cultural programming.

5. The City commits to develop and publicize a process to address complaints of bias
or discrimination relating to the City of Newport. Further, the City commits to
developing a specific protocol, or set of protocols, to investigate and respond to
grievances with the goal of eliminating systemic bias within our organization.

6. City administration will provide this statement of Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion to
all City departments and advisory committees with the goal of identifying and
addressing institutional bias within our organization.

7. The City pledges to be open and receptive to further feedback about these actions
and about racism and injustice within the City more broadly.

The City recognizes, understands and encourages celebration of the human
differences that surround us and expect staff and volunteers to foster this spirit.
Any expression of bigotry, hatred, prejudice or disrespect is inconsistent with the
ideals of preserving human dignity and contradicts our values.

The City admits that we are still learning and we are particularly interested
in hearing from members of historically underrepresented constituencies on these

issues.
@ / ([ i pig—— cr L a X
Dean H. Sawyer, y&ym CM Hall, Council President

Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion - Adopted on January 4, 2021

73



) s Y G0~

Aaron Collett, City Councilor

— Couton ooty

Cynthi& Jacobi, Cit)&?'ouncilor

Ryan Parker, Cty Councilor

Statement on Diversity, Equity, and Inclusien - Adopted on January 4, 2021

74



Tentative Planning Commission Work Program
(Scheduling and timing of agenda items is subject to change)

January 11, 2021 Work Session

e |nitial Review of Land Use Code Amendments to Implement HB 2001 Duplex, Townhouse, and Cottage
Cluster Standards (Carried over from 12-13-20 work session).

January 11, 2021 Regular Session

¢ Organizational Meeting (Elect Chair and Vice-Chair)

January 25, 2021 Work Session

¢ Discuss Central Lincoln PUD Comments on City’s Draft Small Cell Wireless ROW Regulations

e File 5-Z-20 Second Review of Adjustments to Large Wireless and Other Telecommunications Land Use
Standards. Will include Provisions for Small Wireless Facilities Outside of the Right-of-Way

January 25, 2021 Regular Session

e File 5-Z-20 Initiate Large Wireless and Other Telecommunications Land Use Standard Legislative
Amendments. Will include Provisions for Small Wireless Facilities Outside of the Right-of-Way

February 8, 2021 Work Session

e File 1-CP-17, Review Results from Nov/Jan TSP Outreach, Next Steps

e Second Review of Land Use Code Amendments to Implement HB 2001 Duplex, Townhouse, and Cottage
Cluster Standards

e Goal Setting Discussion for FY 2021/2022

February 8, 2021 Regular Session

e |nitiate Legislative Process to Amend Land Use Regulations to Implement HB 2001 Duplex, Townhouse, and
Cottage Cluster Standards

[ February 22, 2021 ] Work Session (Cancelled)

February 22, 2021 Regular Session
e Hearing File 1-SV-21, Vacate a Portion of SW 2nd Street between SW Angle and US 101 (continued to 3/8)

March 8, 2021 Work Session

e Review Council Goals for FY 2021 / 2022
¢ Concepts for Distribution of Affordable Housing CET Funds

March 8, 2021 Regular Session

¢ Continued Hearing File 1-SV-21, Vacate a Portion of SW 2nd St between SW Angle and US 101

March 22, 2021 Work Session

e |nitial Review of Draft Revisions to Transportation Standards in NMC Chapters 13 and 14 Related to
Transportation System Plan Update

e |nitial Discussion about Code Options for Lifting Restrictions on the Operation of Food Carts (Council Goal)

—_—

March 22, 2021 ] Regular Session

e Hearing on File 5-Z-20, Amending NMC Chapter 14 for Large Wireless and Other Telecommunications Land
Use Standards, including provisions for small wireless outside ROWs (firm)

75



April 12, 2021 Work Session

e Yaquina Bay Estuary Management Plan Update (Presentation/Discussion)
e Review DLCD/City Evaluation of Beach Access Points Prioritized for Resiliency Retrofit

April 12, 2021 Regular Session

e Hearing on File 4-Z-20 Implementing HB 2001 Duplex, Townhouse, and Cottage Cluster Standards

—_—

April 26,2021 | Work Session

¢ Overview of Upcoming May Prioritization Round of TSP Outreach

¢ Second Review of Draft Revisions to Transportation Standards in NMC Chapters 13 and 14 Related to
Transportation System plan Update

—_—

April 26,2021 | Regular Session

¢ Design Review Hearing on Hallmark’s Whaler Motel Expansion (Placeholder)
e Reserve for Second Hearing on HB 2001 Duplex, Townhouse, and Cottage Cluster Standards

May 3, 2021 Special Joint Commission/City Council Work Session

e Transportation System Plan Project Prioritization, Transportation Standards, 2" Round Public Outreach

—_—

May 10, 2021 ] Work Session/Regular Session Cancelled

e TBD

May 24, 2021 Work Session

e Status Update SB / US 101 Corridor Refinement Plan
¢ Review Initial Draft of Code Amendments Related to Operation of Food Carts

May 24, 2021 Regular Session

e TBD

June 14, 2021 Work Session

¢ Second Review of Draft Code Amendments Related to Food Carts

e Review TGM Grant Application to Update Land Use Regulations along US 101/20 Corridor and Develop
Business Facade Improvement Program to Complement Recommendations in the TSP (App Due in July)

June 14, 2021 Regular Session

e Initiate Legislative Process to Amend the Newport Zoning Ordinance Related to Food Carts

—_—

June 28, 2021 ] Work Session

¢ Land Use, Building, and Urban Renewal Bill Summary from 2021 Legislative Session
e |nitial Review of Draft Transportation System Plan Composite Document

—_—

June 28, 2021 ] Regular Session

e TBD

76



	Planning Commission Work Session Agenda
	2018-3995 - Memorandum
	2018-3995 - City Council’s Proposed Goals & Objectives for 2021/2022
	2018-3996 - Memorandum
	2018-3996 - Housing Trust Fund and Advisory Committee Information - Eugene
	2018-3996 - Housing Trust Fund and Advisory Committee Information - Medford
	2018-3998 - E-Mail to Committee Staff Regarding Diversity Equity and Inclusion Statement
	2018-3998 - E-Mail from Spencer Nebel to Advisory Committees
	2018-3997 - PC Work Program 3-8-2021



